CLARENDON COLLEGE
BOARD OF REGENTS

February 19, 2026



PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER
CLARENDON COLLEGE - CLARENDON, TEXAS
Thursday, February 19, 2026

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
February 19, 2026 at 5:45 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon
College, Clarendon, Texas. Regents will convene for dinner in the Bairfield Activity Center and the
official business portion of the meeting will be called to order at 6:30 PM in the VIP Room of the
Bairfield Activity Center. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action
may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - REQUEST TO SPEAK https://forms.office.com/r/cgFeN7vijy4
4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
JANUARY 15, 2026 REGULAR MEETING
5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. VACANT CITY PROPERTY REQUEST
B. DELINQUENT PROPERTY BID
C. JANUARY 2026 FINANCIALS

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO CALL A BOARD OF REGENTS ELECTION FOR
AVAILABLE POSITIONS 7, 8 & 9 TO BE HELD CONCURRENT WITH GENERAL ELECTIONS ON
MAY 2N°, 2026

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 001-02-19-2026-RM TO
DESIGNATE NEW EMPLOYEES TO CONDUCT BUSINESS ON THE COLLEGE’S BEHALF

8. REVIEW OF STRATEGIC PLAN - HONORING OUR LEGACY
9. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF CLARENDON COLLEGE ENDOWED SCHOLORSHIPS

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESCHEDULING MARCH BOARD MEETING TO
MARCH 26, 2026

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BOARD OF REGENTS AND PRESIDENT’S
EVALUATIONS

12. REVIEW OF HARNED SISTERS FINE ARTS AUDITORIUM RENOVATION STATUS

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

Page 2 of 59



13. RATIFICATION OF NEW HIRES / RESIGNATIONS / APPOINTMENTS / REASSIGNMENTS

A. NEW HIRES/RATIFICATION
e Gina Caracciolo, Payroll & Benefits Coordinator
e Mariah Putnam, Financial Aid Assistant
e Samantha Wilson, Cashier
e Regina Washington, Academic & Student Affairs Specialist

B. RESIGNATIONS
e Juana Ceniceros, Custodian
e Evie Wright, Payroll & Benefits Coordinator

C. REASSIGNMENTS - Stormy McAnear, Accounts Payable Clerk
14. ADJOURNMENT '
Tevas D. " Tex " Buckhaatte - President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

Page 3 of 59



Posted Agenda
&

Certification of Notice Posting

Page 4 of 59



sl oo A M

PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING FEB 18 2075
CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS s
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING
BAIRFIELD ACTIVITY CENTER
CLARENDON COLLEGE — CLARENDON, TEXAS :

Thursday, February 19, 2026 C

In compliance with the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code, Section 551.041, notice is hereby
given that a regular meeting of the Clarendon College Board of Regents will be held on Thursday,
February 19, 2026 at 5:45 PM at the Bairfield Activity Center on the Clarendon Campus of Clarendon
College, Clarendon, Texas. Regents will convene for dinner in the Bairfield Activity Center and the
official business portion of the meeting will be called to order at 6:30 PM in the VIP Room of the
Bairfield Activity Center. The subjects to be discussed, considered, or upon which any formal action
may be taken during the regular meeting are as follows:

1. CALL TO ORDER

A. WELCOME

B. INVOCATION

C. REGENTS PRESENT/ABSENT
D. COLLEGE OFFICIALS PRESENT

2. CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - REQUEST TO SPEAK https://forms.office.com/r/cgFeN7vjy4
4. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES
JANUARY 15, 2026 REGULAR MEETING
5. CONSENT AGENDA

A. VACANT CITY PROPERTY REQUEST
B. DELINQUENT PROPERTY BID
C. JANUARY 2026 FINANCIALS

6. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO CALL A BOARD OF REGENTS ELECTION FOR
AVAILABLE POSITIONS 7, 8 & 9 TO BE HELD CONCURRENT WITH GENERAL ELECTIONS ON
MAY 2N°, 2026

7. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 001-02-19-2026-RM TO
DESIGNATE NEW EMPLOYEES TO CONDUCT BUSINESS ON THE COLLEGE’S BEHALF

8. REVIEW OF STRATEGIC PLAN — HONORING OUR LEGACY
9. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF CLARENDON COLLEGE ENDOWED SCHOLORSHIPS

10. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESCHEDULING MARCH BOARD MEETING TO
MARCH 26, 2026

11. CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BOARD OF REGENTS AND PRESIDENT’S
EVALUATIONS

12. REVIEW OF HARNED SISTERS FINE ARTS AUDITORIUM RENOVATION STATUS

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas

Government Code, Title §. Chapter 551,

Page 5 of 59



13. RATIFICATION OF NEW HIRES / RESIGNATIONS / APPOINTMENTS / REASSIGNMENTS

A. NEW HIRES/RATIFICATION

* Gina Caracciolo, Payroll & Benefits Coordinator
e Mariah Putnam, Financial Aid Assistant

¢ Samantha Wilson, Cashier
[ ]

Regina Washington, Academic & Student Affairs Specialist

B. RESIGNATIONS
e Juana Ceniceros, Custodian
» Evie Wright, Payroll & Benefits Coordinator

C. REASSIGNMENTS - Stormy McAnear, Accounts Payable Clerk
14. ADJOURNMENT

Tevas D. “Tex” Buckhautrs - President

*If during the course of the meeting any discussion of any items on the agenda or any other permitted matter(s) should be
held in closed meeting, the Board will convene in closed meeting in accordance with the applicable section of the Texas
Government Code, Title 5, Chapter 551.

Page 6 of 59



Certification of Notice of Posting of Clarendon College Board of Regents
- Regular Meeting

Type of Meeting: Board of Regents Regular Meeting 2/19/2026

Posted at the Donley County Court Annex (email, fax & posted to board) on
2/13/26 at_8:10AM (date & time) by Darrin Trumper (name)

Posted at the C.C. Administration Building on 2/13/26 at 10:10AM (date & time)

by Darrin Trumper (name).

Posted on the C.C. Website on 2/13/26 at 10:30AM (date & time) by

Darrin Trumper (name).

=

-l
</ v, ) 7 President

W Assistant to the President

Page 7 of 59



Minutes

Page 8 of 59



CLARENDON COLLEGE BOARD OF REGENTS
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING THURSDAY, JANUARY 15, 2026

The Board of Regents of Clarendon College met in regular session on Thursday,
January 15%, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. in the Bairfield Activity Center of Clarendon College,

Clarendon, Texas.
Board Chair, Jim Shelton, called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.
AGENDA ITEM #1: The invocation was given by Jim Shelton, Board Chairman

Regents Present:. Chairman, Jim Shelton; Vice Chairman, Lon Adams; Secretary,
Janice Knorpp and Members: Dr. Guy Ellis, Shaun O’Keefe, Chris Matthews, Carey
Wann, Jay Anders and Clay Montgomery

Regents Absent: None

College Officials Present: Tex Buckhaults, President; Brad Vanden Boogaard, VP of
Academic Affairs; Darrin Trumper, Asst. to the President; Michael Metcalf, Comptroller;
Will Thompson, VP of I.T.; Johnny Treichel, Dean of Students & Agriculture Director of
Programs & Brandi Havens, Registrar

Others Present: None
AGENGA ITEM #2: CERTIFICATION OF POSTING NOTICE OF MEETING:

Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Chris Matthews to approve the certification
of notice of posting of board of regents regular meeting agenda for January 15, 2026.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

AGENDA ITEM #3: PUBLIC COMMENT: Online submission provided to Regents and
included in minutes.

AGENDA ITEM #4: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MINUTES OF
THE DECEMBER 18", 2025 REGULAR MEETING:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Janice Knorpp that the minutes of the
regular meeting held on December 18™, 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)

Page 9 of 59



AGENDA ITEM #5: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONSENT
AGENDA - DECEMBER 2025 FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the financial reports
for the month of December 2025 be approved as presented.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against (0) Abstain (0)
AGENDA ITEM #6: DUAL CREDIT REVIEW:

Mr. Vanden Boogaard presented a review of Dual Credit program performance and
matriculation rates and role of our new Dual Credit program Director, Melissa Woods. -
Non-Action Item for Informational updates only

AGENDA ITEM #7: SENATE BILL 37 — CURRICULUM AND EVALUATION:

Mr. Buckhaults presented a discussion on Board guidelines and Curriculum Committee
review and report recommendations. - Non-Action Item for Informational updates only

AGENDA ITEM #8: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BOARD
POLICY:

A. |.T. — Data Backup Policy Updates.

B. Student Records FJ/DC Employee Records concerning public records requests
for information containing sensitive and personal student or employee data.

Motion by Clay Montgomery with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the |.T. Data Backup
Policy Updates be approved as presented.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0) Abstain: (0)

Motion by Chris Matthews with a second by Janice Knorpp that the Student Records
FJ/DC Employee Records updates be approved as presented.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0) Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #9: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CATALOG &
PERSONNEL HANDBOOK CHANGE:

A. Catalog change updates.
B. Personnel Handbook change update.

Motion by Jay Anders with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the Catalog Change
updates be approved as presented.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

Page 10 of 59



Motion by Jay Anders with a second by Shaun O’Keefe that the Personnel Handbook
change updates be approved as presented.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #10: PERFORMANCE INDICATORS PREVIEW - FY-2027 — NON-
ACTION ITEM FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

Mrs. Havens presented earned and projected performance measures for FY26. - Non-
Action Item for Informational updates only

AGENDA ITEM #11: DISCUSSION OF MAY 2026 REGENTS ELECTION & BOARD
MEMBER TERMS — NON-ACTION ITEM FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

Mr. Buckhaults provided information on Regents end of terms and election information. -
Non-Action ltem for Informational updates only

AGENDA ITEM #12: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON STRICKLAND
PROPERTY:

A. Motion by Shaun O’'Keefe with a second by Dr. Guy Ellis to rescind board action
taken in the Regular Board of Regents Meeting on December 18, 2025 approving
the sale of the Strickland property.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

B. Motion by Shaun O’Keefe with a second by Chris Matthews to approve the re-
authorization for sale of surplus property.

Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0) Abstain: (0)
AGENDA ITEM #13: APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF NEW HIRE:

Motion by Shaun O’'Keefe with a second by Lon Adams to ratify new hire Joshua
Filipovich, Custodian — Clarendon Campus.
Vote For: (9) Vote Against: (0)  Abstain: (0)

AGENDA ITEM #14: DISCUSSION OF ERP SOFTWARE PURCHASE — NON-
ACTION ITEM FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

Mr. Thompson reviewed the need for it and procurement guidelines to implement new
software. - Non-Action Item for Informational updates only

AGENDA ITEM #15: BULLDOG ATHLETICS FALL 2025 TEAM ACADEMICS
PERFORMANCE UPDATE — NON-ACTION ITEM FOR INFORMATIONAL
PURPOSES ONLY.

Page 11 of 59



AGENDA ITEM #16: ADJOURNMENT:

Mr. Shelton, Chairman of the Board announced, “If there is no objection, we will now
adjourn the meeting. Hearing no objection, this meeting is now adjourned at 7:10pm”
RONR (12 ed.) 21:15

Jim Shelton, Chair

Janice Knorpp, Secretary

Page 12 of 59



Consent Agenda

Page 13 of 59



“NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON, YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM THIS
INSTRUMENT BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.”

TAX DEED
STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF DONLEY §

WHEREAS, by an Order of Sale issued out of the 100th Judicial District Court of DONLEY
County, Texas; in Cause No. DTX-06-06289 styled Clarendon Independent School District
and/or C.E.D. #25 for Clarendon ISD, vs. Alexander Clifford, and delivered to the Sheriff
directing him to seize, levy upon and sell the hereinafter described property to satisfy the amount
of all delinquent taxes, penalties, interest and costs which were secured by a judgment rendered
in said cause on the 25th day of June, 2008, in favor of the Plaintiffs.

WHEREAS, in obedience to said Order of Sale, the Sheriff did seize and levy on the hereinafter
described property and all the estate, right, title and interest or claims which said Defendants so
had, in and to, on the 25th day of June, 2008 and since that time had of, in and to, the hereinafter
described real property; and as prescribed by law for Sheriff's sales, did offer to sell such real

property at public auction.

WHEREAS, at said sale no bid being received which was equal to the adjudged value of said
real property as fixed by said court or the aggregate amount of said judgment established therein,
the title to said real property pursuant to said judgment and Section 34.01 of the Texas Property
Tax Code was struck off in trust for the use and benefit of each taxing district having been by
said judgment adjudged to have valid tax liens against such real property, and

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that the taxing entities set
forth in the judgment in said cause, pursuant to the provisions of Section 34.05 of the Texas
Property Tax Code, for and in consideration of the sum of TEN DOLLARS AND 00/100
($10.00), said amount being the offer received from City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St.,
Clarendon, TX 79226, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, and by these presents do
convey, expressly subject to the right of redemption by the Defendants in said tax suit as
provided by Section 34.21 of the Texas Property Tax Code, and further subject to all presently
recorded and validly existing restrictions, reservations, covenants, conditions, easements, oil and
gas leases, mineral interests, and water interests outstanding in persons other than Grantor, and
other instruments, other than conveyances of the surface fee estate, that affect the Property, all
the right, title and interest as was acquired by the taxing entities through foreclosure the certain
tract of land described as follows:

Lots Three (3), Four (4), Five (5), Six (6), Seven (7), & Eight (8) in Block Twelve (12) of the
Original Town of Clarendon, Donley County, Texas, (R3653)

Pagel

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 14 of 59



TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above described property unto the named purchaser City of
Clarendon, his/her heirs, successors and assigns forever, free and clear of all liens for ad valorem
taxes against such property delinquent at the time of judgment in the above referred tax suit to all
taxing units which were a party of said suit and as fully and absolutely as the entities named
below can convey the above described real property by virtue of said judgment and Order of Sale
and said Section 34.05 of the Texas Property Tax Code.

GRANTEE IS TAKING THE PROPERTY IN AN ARM’S-LENGTH AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE PARTIES. THE CONSIDERATION WAS BARGAINED ON THE BASIS
OF AN “AS IS, WHERE IS” TRANSACTION AND REFLECTS THE AGREEMENT OF THE
PARTIES THAT THERE ARE NO REPRESENTATIONS OR EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES. GRANTEE HAS NOT RELIED ON ANY INFORMATION OTHER THAN
GRANTEE’S INSPECTION.

GRANTEE RELEASES GRANTOR FROM LIABILITY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY, INCLUDING LIABILITY (1) UNDER THE
COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION, AND LIABILITY
ACT (CERCLA), THE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT (RCRA),
THE TEXAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL ACT, AND THE TEXAS WATER CODE; OR (2)
ARISING AS THE RESULT OF THEORIES OF PRODUCT LIABILITY AND STRICT
LIABILITY, OR UNDER NEW LAWS OR CHANGES TO EXISTING LAWS ENACTED
AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE PURCHASE CONTRACT THAT WOULD
OTHERWISE IMPOSE ON GRANTORS IN THIS TYPE OF TRANSACTION NEW
LIABILITIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING THE PROPERTY. THIS
RELEASE APPLIES EVEN WHEN THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS AFFECTING
THE PROPERTY RESULT FROM GRANTOR’S OWN NEGLIGENCE OR THE
NEGLIGENCE OF GRANTOR’S REPRESENTATIVE.

This tax deed may be executed in one or more counterparts, each one of which shall be deemed
an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. This deed is
effective as of the date of the last notary acknowledgment of the Grantors’ and Grantee’s
signatures.

CITY OF CLARENDON
By:
Jacob Fangman, Mayor
ATTEST:
City Secretary
This instrument was acknowledged before meonthe  day of , by

Jacob Fangman, Mayor on behalf of CITY OF CLARENDON in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas
S S S Sy s e e S S <y
Page 2

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 15 of 59



DONLEY COUNTY

By:
John C. Howard, County Judge

ATTEST:

County Clerk

This instrument was acknowledged before meonthe  day of , by
John C. Howard, County Judge, on behalf of DONLEY 'Y COUNTY in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

Page3
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 16 of 59



CLARENDON CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

By:
Wayne Hardin, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of g , by
Wayne Hardin, Board President, on behalf of CLARENDON CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT

SCHOOL DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e ol el o et Pt et el et oot e st e e e e o e e e ot Pt e ot et e o e e e Pt o e o o P o e oo e o ot o) oot P o o o o e oo e ol P o P bl £l

Page4
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 17 of 59



DONLEY COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

By:
Mark White, Board President

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of f , by
Mark White, Board President, on behalf of DONLEY COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT in its capacity

therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e e ) o b o b e e o PP e et P e et o e P e e e Pt e o b e ot e el e et e e Pl o e e o o e e b o o el b ) oo P Pl P £l P ot

Page5
Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 18 of 59



CLARENDON COLLEGE

By:

James Shelton, Chairman

ATTEST:

Board Secretary

This instrument was acknowledged before me onthe  day of , by
James Shelton, Chairman, on behalf of CLARENDON COLLEGE in its capacity therein stated

Notary Public, State of Texas

e e o Pt e Pt oot ot et P Pt oo oot P o P F e P e Pt et e o et e P e ) e Pt Pt Pt ot Pt o P e el oot P e et o) oo o ot oo e e Pk e e P

= ___ - -
Page 6

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 19 of 59



PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

By:

Chancy Cruse, Board President

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of ; , by
Chancy Cruse, Board President, on behalf of PANHANDLE GROUNDWATER CONSERVATION

DISTRICT in its capacity therein stated.

Notary Public, State of Texas

e o P et oo o e et Pt o Pt e e st e P e e o e P e P e o) P PP el o b o o P ot ot oo o o) o) e o o e et o ot et ot e b e o o e o o b O Pl s

Approved in form by R. Douglas Jordan, PLLC
Tax Deed: City of Clarendon, 313 Sully St., Clarendon, TX 79226 (R3653) Page 20 of 59



DONLEY APPRAISAL DISTRICT
P O BOX 1220
CLARENDON TX 79226-1220

January 29, 2026

TO: HEDLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT, DONLEY COUNTY, CITY OF HEDLEY,
DONLEY COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT, CLARENDON COLLEGE, AND
PANHANDLE WATER DISTRICT #3

We have received a bid on property in your ownership as a result of a Sheriff's
Sale at which no bids were received.

At your next meeting please consider acceptance of a bid from John C Pierce on
E 66’ of Lot 13-14, Block 3, Original Town Hedley. The bid amount is $105.0; the
advertised minimum bid is $105.00. John C Pierce does have property in Donley
County, and he owes no delinquent taxes.

If approved by all taxing units a deed will be prepared and submitted to the
principal officer of your governing body for signing.

When a decision is made, please return the enclosed form by fax (874-5048) or
by email (kim@donleycad.org).

Sincerely,

Kim Stavenhagen
Deputy

Enclosure

Page 21 of 59



TAXING UNIT NAME: Clarendon College

BIDDER: John C Pierce

PROPERTY: E 66’ of Lot 13-14, Block 3, Original Town Hedley

CHECK ONE: APPROVED

DID NOT APPROVE

DATE:

SIGNED BY AUTHORIZED AGENT:

Page 22 of 59



Financial Reports

Page 23 of 59



3SN3dX3 = 3AILISOd
JWOINI = JAILYOIN

(TT'8L1'v) (€9 29v"ep9) (z5'682'6€9) spund jelpoisn) |e3o}

(1¥°0€) (sv'195°0T) {vo'TES'0T) suaAeH lpuelg Jadue) Jsutedy smed 0162-00-00-9516-18
{ov'2) (6T°€16) (68°016) PrYRS Awwe 1UN0YVY [eIPOISNY gN|D [euoneuIalY] 0162-00-00-2916-18
(8z°z00's) (59°'8TH'S) (L€9TY) sawef yea 1uno2dY [epojsny jesol) buned 0162-00-00-6516-18
(o€y) (r2'L€9'T) (r6'2€9°'T) ajed uosA| - Jopnasu| Guipem Aduady Suiplpm 0162-00-00-€¥16-18
{tzT) (zLs8p) (st¥8Y) uoydn Aase) - 1032210 10D pun4 Jat|ay 1D 0162-00-00-S¥16-18
(15°15€) (£5°6¥8'2S) (90°86v°2S) [2y21241 Auuyor - 3417 JUBPMIS JO 403U Aduady Jsieday ||eH Juapisay / sauld JudpNIS - Adualy 0L62-00-00-L¥16-18
(€5°0) (€1°66T) (09°861) 1242124 Auuyor - 311 Juspms 40 103311Q Aouasy 3y uapms 0162-00-00-0216- 18
(s0°L6) (ze"09v'82) (£z'€9€'82) 1assayd af| - Jopa1a Oy A2uaBy-304M-0Jy 0162-00-00-2L06-18
LB'0TE (2€°899°99) (61°6£699) 13553y 94 - 10322110 04N suoljesadQ 10)pa34 pue Youey-Aouasdy-0Jy 0162-00-00-7206-18
(1T'1) (x4 747%] (81°€2Y) aidsa|io Ay, - sopauqg Buibpnf 1523u0)-3s23u0) Suidpnf 0L62-00-00-5506-18
(vo's61’s) (y9°LLL'621) (09°6£5°vLT) a1dsa||19 A - sop3.1q BuiBpnr wea) Suipn(-Aouady-wes) 3uidpnr 0162-00-00-/506-18
(1872) (86'T£0'T) (£1°690T) aidsa||io A) - s0panQ buibpnr Suidpnrieal - 8uidpnt 0162-00-00-9506-18
(6£°T) (Lv'z89) (89°089) anyeuoq “iq - J01NNsu| ewelq eddey e1ay] 1yd-Aruady-eddey eray) 1yd 0162-00-00-9906-18
(o1°9) (L€7€2E?) (LTL1E?) anyeuoq "iq - 10nusu| eweiqg qn| eweig-Aduady-qn|) eweiq 0162-00-00-£06-18
(8t°8€) (tz1ev'en) (eLzZ6E'ET) neuns 8a%aq - 102311q ABojoreWSO) ssa.p|iyd-ABojolawso) 0162-€0-00-8606-18
(6€°L6T) (68°89LVT) (0S'TZSVT) Neuns 3s38( - Jopag A6ojoyawso) edwed-Aduady ASojo1awso) 0L62-00-00-8606-18
(€T9) (6v's€€°2) (9€'62€°7) Hewns 9923@ - J0pa.1q ABojorawso) pun4 diysJejoyas uapnig A30|01awso) 0162-10-00-8606-18
(92'192) (9€vS8'sT) (09°265°ST) Neung 833Q - J0pa11q ABoj0IBWSOD ojjuewy - A>uasy ASojojawsod 0162-70-00-8606-18
(95°60v) (0L°T28'6) (yT°ZTP'6) Wieyuaq ausays - Buisin 4o sopang ded 33yM - BuisInN J0A-AdouaBy-sded ayym-Suisiny 0162-00-00-0116-18
(6T'¥00T) (62'805'2) (0T'v0ST) Swepy unsny - Juelsissy 04y BuiSpnr auinb3 0162-00-00-8506-18
(rs2) (£€996) (€8'€96) SWIBpY unsny - JUelsissy 04y alpug 3 120]8-A>uasy-3|pug 13 ¥20|g 0162-00-00-1£06-18
(t£91) (T10°€9¢°9) (0€'9v€‘9) Japuexaly Apur - Yoeod (jeqyos 11BQHOS S,UBWIOM - SIIR|YIV-{|EGHOS M-SINB|YIY 0162-00-00-L206-18
(¥9°9€T) (SS°0v0'PT) (T16'€06°€T) uey>03 jelg - Yoro) [[leqidiseg SUSN lleqiayjseg SUS - SINB|YIY 0162-00-00-0206-18
(65°7) (9L6vL°T) (LT'svL'T) sawef Yieyy - J01531Q d3YIY SNy - Auasy - SINR|YIY 0162-00-00-0L06-18
(ze'8s2) (¥9'866°9T) (ze'ovL'oT) Sauier JIB - Y20 [[BqId)seg S,UWOM Aouady-jleqiayseg m-saRyly 0162-00-00-9206-18
(z8°z€) (9v'96v°2T) (v9-€9v'er) ofsjoweyy sau1sa@- Ye0) [|egA3)|oA 112GA3)|0A - $3133]Y3y-AduaBy-||eqA3||0A-SIN3|YIY 0162-00-00-£206-18
10012 (€9'88Y°ST) (r9'869°ST) uebiop |alueq - Yoeo) leqaseg JuaBy-|(eqaseg s,ud|N-SIN3|YIY 0162-00-00-2106-18
LL'Y0E (12'026'19) (8v'szz'z9) Ysul AJIoH / syueid 1318 - Yoeo) 0apoy 31 3SYOH HONVY-Aduady wea| asioH youey 0L62-00-00-6506-18
S6'€85'9 (£6'5€S€9) (z6'61T°0L) sjueld 39.9 - YeoD o3poy Aduady oapoy 0162-00-00-2806-18
(01°9) (z1°z2e) (zo9te?) sjueid 1919 - Y2e0) 03pOY 237 Aduady 0162-00-00-£216-18
(ot°s) (0T'6€6°T) (00'vE6T) uosduwioy] W 0SSV 1USWIUIIAOS JU3PNIS 0162-00-00-7016-18
TUYIET (84'STEST) (06'629°9T) sineq I - ueaq edweq Asuady ueaq edwey 0162-00-00-0516-18
(€91T) (9£819) (€ET°£19) sineq I - ueaQ edwey eduwed - 205sY JUBWUIBA0H JUIpNIS 0162-00-20-70L6-18
(£0°0) (10°22) (v6'92) sineq YW - ueaQ edwey A1a1205 JOUOH yd3| [BUOREN 0162-00-00-0£L6-18
(€0'82) (6€°€£9°0T) (9€°5¥9°0T) SIAeQ YW - ueaq edwied 65-85 SseD 0162-00-00-L£16-18
(68'v2) (z5'788'1) (€9°258'T) SyneyidNg JN - Juapisald pung diysiejoyds asAojdw3 - Aouady 0162-00-00-2516-18
(6z°0) (t9'ot1) (zeotT) SYNeYIINg JIN - JUSPIsaid J433dey) a1e18a110D 3yB1upoon Ajjop - Aouady 0L62-00-00-€516-18
(0g°0) (gzztr) (86'TTT) SUNBYYING JN - JudpISaid pung Asuady sy2ayD pauiniay 0162-00-00-0806-T8
(06'8) (98'98¢'€) (96°LL€'€) SHNEYIONG JN - JUBPISaId SNoaue||3dsIN-Aduasy-snoaue|jadsiy 0L62-00-20-0906-18
(80°2) (8€'16L) (0€'68¢) SnewpdNg J - JUspIsald Aauagy - peAuno) Juapnis-x3 0162-00-00-€506-18
(98°2) (16'980°T) (S0'¥80°T) sineypdng JW - uspisalg Aouasy syuspnis-x3 0162-00-00-0506-18
ST'L¥e (evLbt'T) (85'¥69°T) SHney}INg I - Juspisald Aduasy gnid Ainjuad 0162-00-00-L216-18

920 ‘1€ Asenuey §20Z ‘T€ Jaquiadaq
5 AuAnoy 18N T aouejegera Suipu3 BumgQ aweN 3UN02dY Aduasy
Arewwing

SIUBWIIE]S JUNOJDY [elpoISN) Alenuer 50

Page 24 of 59



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank
statement and all accounts are reconciled for the month ended __ December 2025

except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name / Number Reasoning
1. None
28
3
4,
Aatherine 7ubbe

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant

Feb 13, 2026

Yeohaed Wetoaly
Michael Metcalf, Comptroller

02/12/2026

Date

Date

Page 25 of 59



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement -
December

Final Audit Report 2026-02-13
Created: 2026-02-12
By: Michael Metcalf (michael. metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAmMscyYS32BTv9qKgbBYM-oecbwtEc60e4

"Bank Account Reconciliation Statement - December" History

™ Document created by Michael Metcalf (michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
2026-02-12 - 6:04:40 PM GMT- IP address: 209.40.172.170

&3 Document emailed to Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu) for signature
2026-02-12 - 6:05:37 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
2026-02-12 - 6:05:45 PM GMT- IP address: 203.168.158.58

&% Document e-signed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
Signature Date: 2026-02-13 - 4:32:41 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 209.40.172.170

@ Agreement completed.
2026-02-13 - 4:32:41 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




Bank Account Reconciliation Statement

All Clarendon College ledger transactions have been reflected on the monthly bank
statement and all accounts are reconciled for the month ended January 2026
except for the accounts listed below:

Account Name / Number Reasoning

1. Operating Off on reconciliation by $425.00
24

3t

4.

ST WW

Katherine Tubbs, Accountant Michael Metcalf, Comptroller
Feb 16, 2026 02/16/2026
Date Date

Page 27 of 59



Bank Account Reconciliation Statement -
January 2026

Final Audit Report 2026-02-16
Created: 2026-02-16
By: Michael Metcalf (michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAARNcHuvj_QIsKdwe4ANRQ_HmnEtDgF 10l

"Bank Account Reconciliation Statement - January 2026" History

™ Document created by Michael Metcalf (michael.metcalf@clarendoncollege.edu)
2026-02-16 - 7:20:46 PM GMT- IP address: 209.40.172.170

B3 Document emailed to Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu) for signature
2026-02-16 - 7:21:23 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
2026-02-16 - 7:21:26 PM GMT- IP address: 161.123.229.52

&% Document e-signed by Katherine Tubbs (katherine.tubbs@clarendoncollege.edu)
Signature Date: 2026-02-16 - 7:23:08 PM GMT - Time Source: server- |P address: 209.40.172.170

® Agreement completed.
2026-02-16 - 7:23:08 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




Clarendon College
Bank Account Balances
As of January 31, 2026

Bank Account
Operating
Operating - PAL
QOperating - Edward Jones
Operating - Texas Class
Capital Reserve
Captial Reserve - PAL
Custodial Funds
Custodial Funds - PAL
Custodial Funds - Edward Jones
Childress - First United Bank
Construction - Clarendon
Construction - Clarendon PAL
Construction - Pampa
Disbursement
Equine
Interest & Sinking
Pampa - UMB
Payroll
Title IV
Transportation
Transportation - PAL
Total

* Restricted Funds
Unrestricted Funds

** Money held at Edward Jones
*** Money held at Texas Class

A Herring Bank Sweep Account (PAL)

Money at Banks

Yield .
1.5000%
3.5000%
4.4000%
3.8297%
1.5000%
3.5000%
1.5000%
3.5000%
4.5700%
0.5000%
1.5000%
3.7500%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
1.5000%
2.0000%
1.5000%
0.0000%
1.5000%
3.5000%

Balance
503,934.63
359,029.51
2,982,222.79
3,355,335.35
75,092.48
914,236.97
75,092.52
353,604.55
255,820.29
6,625.21
5,006.17
73,055.83
5,841.70
3,525.80
1,151.13
1,487.28
15,575.73
20,008.10
10,000.00
75,092.48
55,698.26

9,147,436.78

1,901,179.66
7,246,257.12

3,238,043.08
3,355,335.35
1,755,625.12

798,433.23

% %

ok ok

*/A

* /A

*/**

*/A

* /A

Page 29 of 59



Educational and General Budget

Revenue:

Tuition
Student Fees
Exemptions and Waivers
State Appropriations
Ad Valorem Taxes
Miscellaneous Income
Inter-fund Appropriations
Revenue - Education and General

Expense:

Business Administration-Clarendon
Business Administration - Pampa
Developmental Studies-Clarendon
Developmental Studies - Pampa
Industrial Maintenance

CDL - Pampa
Mathematics-Clarendon
Mathematics-Pampa

Art - Clarendon

Drama- Clarendon

Music

History and Government-Clarendon
History and Government - Pampa
Languages and Literature-Clarendon
Languages & Literature - Pampa
Psychology & Sociology

Speech Communications-Clarendon
Criminal Justice-Clarendon
Cosmetology Pampa

Cosmetology Childress
Cosmetology Amarillo

Cosmetology Canyon
Agriculture-Clarendon
Welding-Clarendon

Welding-Pampa

Ranch & Feedlot Operations-Clarendon
Health & Physical Education-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Clarendon
Science/Biology-Pampa
Science/Biology-Childress
Science/Chemistry-Clarendon
Vocational Nursing - Pampa
Vocational Nursing - Childress
Registered Nurse - Pampa
Registered Nurse - Childress
Simulation Lab

Cont Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa

Corr Ed / Adult Ed - Pampa
Instruction - General

Instructional Administration-Clarendon
Instructional Administration-Pampa
Instructional Administration-Childress

CLARENDON COLLEGE

draft for discussion

1of3

BUDGET ended 1/31/2026
For the Five Months Ending Saturday, January 31, 2026 printed 2/16/2026
2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

2,365,000.00 1,172,352.52 1,192,647.48 49.57%  1,224,098.46
2,438,400.00 1,109,195.70 1,329,204.30 45.49% 1,069,323.05

(173,000.00)  (62,993.17)  (110,006.83) 36.41% (60,205.96)
7,847,026.00 3,691,941.46 4,155,084.54 47.05%  3,596,417.39
2,166,000.00 1,426,902.52 739,097.48 65.88%  1,550,029.65
312,469.00 260,437.88 52,031.12 83.35% 164,859.63
0.00 440,397.57 (440,397.57) 0.00% 0.00
14,955,895.00 8,038,234.48 6,917,660.52 53.75%  7,544,522.22
16,815.00 8,049.95 8,765.05 47.87% 5,750.80
81,910.00 35,642.88 46,267.12 43.51% 34,986.54
61,265.00 14,821.49 46,443.51 24.19% 14,146.98
61,942.00 12,847.21 49,094.79 20.74% 12,938.54
53,233.00 4,217.72 49,015.28 7.92% 4,750.19
278,000.00 84,123.48 193,876.52 30.26% 91,696.34
100,460.00 52,502.02 47,957.98 52.26% 50,035.08
69,316.00 29,263.67 40,052.33 42.22% 27,648.52
22,694.00 6,473.25 16,220.75 28.52% 7,634.34
92,744.00 33,713.76 59,030.24 36.35% 34,863.46
16,123.00 5,977.48 10,145.52 37.07% 9,742.10
204,224.00 95,941.57 108,282.43 46.98% 80,422.10
81,601.00 34,130.55 47,470.45 41.83% 35,048.57
173,798.00 93,947.13 79,850.87 54.06% 60,164.66
64,663.00 41,857.94 22,805.06 64.73% 32,740.78
120,699.00 50,438.34 70,260.66 41.79% 50,142.85
82,115.00 37,184.57 44,930.43 45.28% 38,428.61
43,215.00 15,703.00 27,512.00 36.34% 13,062.67
141,271.00 50,682.97 90,588.03 35.88% 63,587.04
158,083.00 58,597.41 99,485.59 37.07% 48,571.82
361,656.00 168,346.85 193,309.15 46.55% 173,777.79
103,622.00 49,555.64 54,066.36 47.82% 33,848.26
106,606.00 34,529.08 72,076.92 32.39% 43,929.43
115,588.00 20,630.96 94,957.04 17.85% 24,539.41
90,852.00 60,233.08 30,618.92 66.30% 36,850.72
181,605.00 77,833.03 103,771.97 42.86% 72,781.18
95,076.00 56,822.29 38,253.71 59.77% 56,651.15
112,255.00 58,734.45 53,520.55 52.32% 57,534.18
82,872.00 39,754.23 43,117.77 47.97% 26,060.24

10,874.00 0.00 10,874.00 0.00% (1,048.24)
80,583.00 28,718.20 51,864.80 35.64% 25,248.28
267,362.00 57,916.58 209,445.42 21.66% 118,006.85
389,116.00 108,786.30 280,329.70 27.96% 113,843.28
263,378.00 90,838.81 172,539.19 34.49% 75,745.91
153,423.00 24,317.31 129,105.69 15.85% 63,636.16
82,157.00 31,825.68 50,331.32 38.74% 30,470.82
0.00 297.25 (297.25) 0.00% 501.26
132,820.00 56,773.11 76,046.89 42.74% 43,684.50
227,675.00 49,616.08 178,058.92 21.79% 37,765.58
188,636.00 73,175.67 115,460.33 38.79% 71,872.94
151,735.00 52,378.28 99,356.72 34.52% 57,905.26
121,178.00 268.39 120,909.61 0.22% 119.69

Page 30 of 59



Library-Clarendon
Library-Pampa

Student Services-Clarendon
Recruiting-Clarendon

Pathways - Success

Dual Credit Advising
Counseling &Testing
Counseling &Testing

Testing

Buldog Success Center

Health Sciences Study Center
Financial Aid-Clarendon
Financial Aid-Pampa

Financial Aid-Childress
Registrar-Clarendon
Admissions and Records-Clarendon
Campus Security

Board of Regents

Executive Direction and Control
Business and Fiscal Management-Clarendon
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Pampa
Bus & Fiscal Mgmt - Childress / Shamrock
Computer Services

Institutional Researc
Institutional Advancement
Institutional Support

Staff Benefits State

Plant Administration & Support Services
Transportation-Clarendon
Transportation-Pampa
Maintenance-Clarendon
Maintenance - Pampa
Maintenance - Childress
Maintenance - Amarillo

Major Repairs and Renovations
Housekeeping-Clarendon
Housekeeping-Pampa
Housekeeping-Childress
Housekeeping-Amarillo
Grounds-Clarendon

Grounds - Pampa

Rent

Utilities-Clarendon

Utilities - Pampa

Utilities - Childress

Utilities - Amarillo

Inter-fund Appropriations

Expenses - Education and General

Revenue - Education and General
Expense - Education and General

CLARENDON COLLEGE

draft for discussion

BUDGET ended 1/31/2026
For the Five Months Ending Saturday, January 31, 2026 printed 2/16/2026
2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual

108,363.00 43,184.76 65,178.24 39.85% 49,662.87
18,906.00 7,996.16 10,909.84 42.29% 7,544.50
351,929.00 69,587.63 282,341.37 19.77% 102,765.91
125,900.00 12,699.66 113,200.34 10.09% 23,843.41
147,300.00 54,499.62 92,800.38 37.00% 0.00
68,000.00 0.00 68,000.00 0.00% 0.00
150,411.00 66,095.54 84,315.46 43.94% 56,007.05
20,082.00 2.63 20,079.37 0.01% 7.97
9,000.00 (460.00) 9,460.00 (5.11%) 8,750.00
96,526.00 37,877.99 58,648.01 39.24% 28,405.38
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 21,023.55
183,844.00 67,273.96 116,570.04 36.59% 68,869.02
49,347.00 20,107.09 29,239.91 40.75% 19,321.98
53,838.00 22,418.89 31,4191 41.64% 21,599.41
91,419.00 35,966.11 55,452.89 39.34% 33,725.46
104,680.00 44,273.23 60,406.77 42.29% 25,065.89
67,000.00 21,759.20 45,240.80 32.48% 19,126.25
9,600.00 2,133.93 7,466.07 22.23% 4,134.85
286,010.00 110,844.27 175,165.73 38.76% 110,904.41
583,960.00 300,512.22 283,447.78 51.46% 281,608.10
68,457.00 23,185.95 45,271.05 33.87% 23,275.19
35,400.00 8,677.78 26,722.22 24.51% 8,963.96
1,236,591.00 501,580.01 735,010.99 40.56% 417,765.34
3,500.00 50.00 3,450.00 1.43% 2,457.12
270,300.00 90,122.27 180,177.73 33.34% 76,035.38
436,332.00 115,902.76 320,429.24 26.56% 5,997.63
325,317.00 0.00 325,317.00 0.00% 0.00
525,434.00 438,417.27 87,016.73 83.44% 324,135.28
173,522.00 280,907.95 (107,385.95) 161.89% 43,422.44
7,500.00 1,879.46 5,620.54 25.06% 304.50
710,194.00 108,300.80 601,893.20 15.25% 463,529.48
146,341.00 35,150.62 111,190.38 24.02% 3,533.54
42,000.00 940.53 41,059.47 2.24% 473.97
14,000.00 3,368.98 10,631.02 24.06% 3,649.76
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00% 38,125.00
330,611.00 127,957.71 202,653.29 38.70% 118,401.18
62,679.00 19,824.05 42,854.95 31.63% 21,440.39
14,325.00 5,581.60 8,743.40 38.96% 5,190.39
4,200.00 1,675.39 2,524.61 39.89% 846.68
70,529.00 25,686.94 44,842.06 36.42% 20,905.64
67,998.00 5,887.49 62,110.51 8.66% 305.57
87,008.00 42,743.75 44,264.25 49.13% 49,181.25
310,000.00 96,977.74 213,022.26 31.28% 104,192.20
64,000.00 18,620.85 45,379.15 29.10% 18,593.00
42,000.00 14,805.80 27,194.20 35.25% 12,769.48
19,000.00 6,318.45 12,681.55 33.26% 6,726.02
2,291,749.00 678,179.98 1,613,569.02 29.59% 64,749.67
15,168,342.00 5,476,984.68 9,691,357.32 36.11% 4,597,422.71

(14,955,895.00) (8,038,234.48) (6,917,660.52) 63.75% (7,544,522.22)
15,168,342.00 5,476,984.68 9,691,357.32 36.11%  4,597,422.71

212,447.00 (2,561,249.80) 2,773,696.80 (1205.59%) (2,947,099.51)

Net Change to E & G Fund Balance

20f3

Page 31 of 59



Auxiliary Fund Budget

Revenue:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock &Equine Center

Student Loans

Sales and Services

College House

Miscellaneous Income

Interfund Appropriations
Revenue - Auxillary Fund

Expense:

Bookstore

Residence Halls

Food Service

Livestock & Equine Center
Sales &Service

Athletics - General

Baseball

Men's Basketball

Women's Basketball
Volleyball

Softball

Livestock/Meats Judging
Equine Judging
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Women's
Intercollegiate Rodeo - Men's
Ranch Horse Team

Student Activities
Institutional Scholarships
Special Items

Interfund Appropriations

Expenses - Auxiliary Fund

Revenue - Auxiliary Fund
Expense - Auxiliary Fund

Net Change to Auxiliary Fund Balance

CLARENDON COLLEGE
BUDGET

draft for discussion
ended 1/31/2026

For the Five Months Ending Saturday, January 31, 2026 printed 2/16/2026
2026 2026 % of Budget 2025
Budget Actual Balance Expense Actual
26,750.00 11,808.64 14,941.36 44.14% 8,614.49
451,880.00 447,510.00 4,370.00 99.03% 456,225.00
784,250.00 706,884.09 77,365.91 90.14% 692,782.18
78,000.00 53,130.00 24,870.00 68.12% 60,864.00
0.00 170.00 (170.00) 0.00% 0.00
2,750.00 1,076.13 1,673.87 39.13% 928.82
8,400.00 2,800.00 5,600.00 33.33% 3,500.00
10.00 7.26 274 72.60% 70.10
1,947,462.00 616,442.12 1,331,019.88 31.65% 0.00
3,299,502.00 1,839,828.24 1,459,673.76 55.76% 1,222,984.59
121,572.00 27,483.10 94,088.90 22.61% 56,629.09
118,933.00 26,969.02 91,963.98 22.68% 53,663.42
707,400.00 350,553.09 356,846.91 49.56% 328,131.10
76,000.00 47,217.77 28,782.23 62.13% 70,785.92
6,000.00 3,519.02 2,480.98 58.65% 24.45
223,361.00 114,824.47 108,536.53 51.41% 138,068.08
225,581.00 102,411.04 123,169.96 45.40% 104,078.49
184,408.00 97,360.68 87,047.32 52.80% 105,197.54
184,658.00 111,577.85 73,080.15 60.42% 99,684.83
142,479.00 58,123.05 84,355.95 40.79% 66,815.38
166,972.00 81,512.36 85,459.64 48.82% 76,727.86
313,102.00 114,568.77 198,533.23 36.59% 170,507.11
58,880.00 20,156.84 38,723.16 34.23% 0.00
136,485.00 60,816.91 75,668.09 44.56% 52,410.01
270,451.00 123,717.63 146,733.37 45.74% 121,485.40
123,440.00 48,427.57 75,012.43 39.23% 50,583.55
24,500.00 8,191.50 16,308.50 33.43% 5,236.09
18,000.00 2,000.00 16,000.00 11.11% 4,000.00
49,610.00 0.00 49,610.00 0.00% 0.00
(329,287.00) 440,397.57 (769,684.57) (133.74%) 0.00
2,822,545.00 1,839,828.24 982,716.76 65.18%  1,504,028.32
(3,299,502.00) (1,839,828.24) (1,459,673.76) 55.76% (1,222,984.59)
2,822,545.00 1,839,828.24 982,716.76 65.18% 1,504,028.32
(476,957.00) 0.00 (476,957.00) 0.00% 281,043.73

30f3

Page 32 of 59



SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONI1Vd3dO
SNILVY3dO
SNILV43dO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
ai jooqyPayd

S296L
Ly'8€C
87 0L
LT'2S8
00°00S
00000C
60908
9198
14474
99'8¢
Le9
SL9L
96'8YY
06'6L
062l
09tL
L8561
00000'L
S6°LL6'0L
SE6EE
00°00S
00°002'L
6679
8¥'€9
6602
6601
€99LL
junowy panddy

B R A~ S SR . - S T R R R R R L R B I . R - A S G

Anu3 uonpesuel | sBuingday 9202/6/1
Aiju3 uonoesued] sbuinBIY 9202/6/1L
Aiju3 uonoesueld] sbuinRY 9202/6/1
Anu3 uonoesued] sbuineISY 9202/6/1
Aiu3 uonoesuel| sbuineddy 9202/6/1
Anu3 uonoesues] sbuineday 9z0z/6/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuinieIey 9202/6/1L
Anu3 uonoesuel) sbuinedsyY 9202/6/1
Anju3 uonodesues] sbuiARIY 9202/6/1
Au3 uonpdesuel| sbuinelay 9z0z/6/1
Aiu3 uonpoesuel ) sbuinRddY 9202/6/1
Aijug uonpesuel) sbuiAiBIdY 9202/6/1
Aiu3 uonpesuel| sbuin@ay 9202/6/1
Aiu3 uonoesuel| sBuineday 9202/6/1
Au3 uonoesuel| sbuiaeday 9202/6/1
Aiyuz uonoesues] sbulARISY 9202/6/1
Aijug uonoesuel) sbuiAieday 9202/6/1
Anu3 uonoesuel) sbuiaeIDY 9202/6/1
Aju3 uonesues] sBUIAIDIDY 9202/6/1
Aijug uonoesues] sbuiaiedRY 9202/6/1L
Anu3 uonoesues] sbuIARIRY 9202/6/1L
Aju3 uonpoesues] sBuIARIRY 9202/6/1L
Au3 uonpoesues] sBUIAIBISY 9202/6/L
Ajug uonoesuesy sbuiAedaY 9202/6/1L
Aug uonoesuel sbuinledaY 9702/6/1
Anug uonpesuel sBUIAIIRY 9202/6/L
Ajug uonpesues] sbuiaieday 9202/6/1L

uondudsaq uondesues] e yuawihed

0¥901000
0901000
0¥901000
6€901000
8€901000
££901000
9€901000
9€901000
9€901000
9£901000
9£901000
9€901L000
9€901000
5€901L000
5€901L000
S€901L000
5£901000
¥€901000
€€901000
€€901000
2€901000
2£901000
L€901000
L€901000
L€901L000
1€901000

0€901000
Jaquinp juawdied

NOANTYV1D 40 ALID
NOGNIYVID 40 ALID

NOANIYVID 40 ALID

JAILOWOLNY NISYNA 443r

Olavy W4-3STH/JSTH

TIVH 0300Y O¥d YNVLNOW
SSINISNG DUN

SSANISNG DUN

SSANISNG OUN

SSANISNG OUN

SSANISNE DUN

SSINISNG DUN

SSINISNE OUN

ALIMOHLNY AVMTIOL SYX3IL HLYON
ALIOHLNY AVMTIOL SYX3L HLYON
ALMOHLINY AVMTIOL SYXAL HIYON
ALIMOHLNY AVMTIOL SYX3L HLYON
D71 MD0LSIAI AIF .NINDOY

¥IMOd D1¥1D313 N¥ILSIMHLNOS
¥IMOd DI¥1D313 N¥ILSIMHLINOS
"DNI 'VIGIN F9VNDOSNMOL

"DNI 'VIGIN F9VNDOSNMOL

S1¥Vd OLNV S.¥3IMI0Ye

S1¥Vd OLNY S.¥3IT10Y8

S1¥Vd OLNVY S¥3ITI0Y

SLYVd OLNV S¥3ITI0YE

ADYINT 130X

awiep JoOpuap

920z ‘Asenuer

UM SP3YD

ab3j|0) uopuaue])

Page 33 of 59



ONILYY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYYIO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3O

al Jooqpayd

08'€2¢
79°L0L
LSSl
99°€ELE
00000°€L
sTlge’s
000021
00'S.€'6
r8rL
SPeLL'e
Sy
06'18€
SLLOL
66'GL
ot's¥e
09'LLe
08'LSL
8¢'6
9¢'L0g
LE'LL2'L
€¢eoe
6L2SL'E
20691
0¢'6¢
LLSLL
29'6EL
zeLel
unowy payddy

B I~ S . S - A . S S - R SR - RS T R R . B . - B . R S R G

Aiu3 uondesues) sbuinedsy 9202/2L/L
Anu3j uonoesuel) sBuIARISY 9202/2L/L
Aiu3 uondesues| sbuineday 9202/2L/L
Aiu3 uonoesuel| sbuinedey 9202/2L/L
Anug uondesuesy sbuinieday 9202/2L/L
Aiju3 uondesues) sbulARI3Y 9202/6/1
Ayug uonoesuel) sbuinRd3Y 9202/6/1
Anu3 uonoesues) sbuiniaday 9202/6/1
A3 uonpesuel sbuineday 9z202/6/1
Aiu3j uonpesuel | sBUIARISY 9202/6/1
Anu3z uonoesues] sbuinedey 9202/6/1
Anyug uornpoesues| sBUIAIBIY 9202/6/1
A3z uonoesuel) sbuineday 9z02/6/1
Ajuz uondesues] sBUIARIDY 9202/6/1
Anu3g uonoesuel) sbulaieday 9z0z/6/1
Anu3 uonoesuel] sbuineISY 9202/6/1
Aiug uonoesuel| sbuiaedaY 9202/6/1L
Anu3 uonoesuel| sbBuIARIDY 9202/6/L
Aiyu3 uonpesuel] sbuiARISY 9202/6/1
Au3 uoiesuel) sbulaeIay 9202/6/1
Aijuj uonoesuel] sBuiABIDY 9202/6/1
Ajuz uonoesues) sBUIAIRIDY 9202/6/1
Aiuz uonoesues] sBuIAIBIDY 9202/6/1L
Aijuj uonoesuel| sBuUIARI3Y 9702/6/1
Au3g uonpesuel) sBuiAddY 9202/6/1L
A1ju3 uonoesues) sBUIAIRIRY 9202/6/L
Aiju3 uonpesuel] sbuinRdRY 9702/6/1

uondudsaq uonpesues] e jusawihed

15901000
15901000
0S901000
6¥901000
8¥901000
L¥901000
9¥901000
9%901000
57901000
7901000
€7901000
€¥901000
£¥90L000
£7901000
¢¥901000
1901000
1¥901000
0¥901L000
0¥90L000
0¥901000
0¥901000
07901000
0¥901000
0¥901000
0¥901000
0¥901000

0901000
Jaquinp juawded

ANVdWOD d3dVd FdIdA3
ANVdINOD d3dVvd 3dIdINg
¥IHLVIT 'V 310D
QUVOAMS 1301 A1aVeg
NOILVOIHEaVd+V

"ONI "SIALLNIDONI NYWDH3E
O ‘ILLVD D

J11 ‘JILLYD ¥D
LHOITIYVIS

‘1514 TVSIVdddY "0D SSIHATIHD

L2 1d3d VdAVd 40 ALID
L¢ 1d3d VdVd 40 ALID
12 1d3d VdIAVd 40 ALID
L¢ 1d3a VdINVd 40 ALID
OTIVIY 40 ALID
SSIYATIHD 40 ALID
SSFYATIHD 40 ALD
NOANIUVID 40 ALD
NOAQNIAUVID 40 ALD
NOAN3AYVID 40 ALD
NOANIUVID 40 ALID
NOANI™VID 40 ALID
NOQNIYV1D 40 ALID
NOANIAUVID 40 ALID
NOANIUVID 40 ALID
NOAN3IVID 40 ALID
NOAN3YVID 40 ALID
3weN Jopudp

9z0¢ 'Aienuer

UMM SHIBYD
ab3jj0) uopuaue])

Page 34 of 59



SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVHIdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILV¥3dO
ONILVY¥3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY43dO
SNILVY¥3dO
al qoompayd

L29€EL
LzeLL
89'9¢€l
290LL
[4 4414
6601
2€'902°L
L96¥¥
00°000°L
66'LY
888
LE291L
ceL0g
86'LL
6662
66'L
66'St
or'vs9's
28'9%
00'00S
00052
0ces
0¥'99L
oevee
04'00¢
¢Sv9l
szt
unowy pajddy

B S~ I A~ R - - S I A < R - - S R . R B R IR - A - R S R G A

Anu3 uondesue| sbuinieday 9202/21L/L
Aiu3 uonoesues| sbuinedRY 9202/2L/L
Anu3 uondesue) sbuiniey 9202/2L/L
Anu3 uonpdesue) sbuiniedsy 9z0z/2L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuineday 9z02/2L/L
Aiju3 uonoesues] sBUIAIBISY 9202/2ZL/L

9z'2L’L [euoneN Auaqr 920z/zL/L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuinedey 9202/2L/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedy 9z0z/2L/L
Anu3 uonpesue) sbuineday 9202/2L/L
Aiu3 uondesues | sbuinedRy 9202/21/L
Aiyug uonesuely sbuinieday 9z0z/2L/L
Aiu3 uonesues) sbuineddy 9202/2L/1L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuineday 9202/21L/L
Anu3 uonoesuel] sbuinedey 9z02/2L/L
Anu3 uondesues | sbuineday 9202/2L/L
Aiu3 uondesues| sbulnRdRy 9202/2L/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedey 920z/2L/L
Auz uonpesues] sbulAedRY 9202/2L/L
Aiu3 uonoesuel| sbuineday 9202/21/L
Anu3 uonoesuel| sbuiaeday 9z0z/zL/L
Anu3 uonpdesue) sbuineday 9202/2L/L
Anu3z uonoesuel) sbuialeday 9z0z/2L/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinzdY 9202/2L/1
Aiu3 uondesuel| sBUINBIRY 9202/ZL/1
Aiju3 uonoesuels) sBuiARdaY 9202/2ZL/1L
Anu3 uonesues) sbuineday 9202/21/1

uondudsag uondesuel] e yJuawied

€58€£00000000143
€58£00000000143
€58€00000000.143
€58€00000000143
£58€00000000.143
¢58€00000000.L43
99901000
€9901000
29901000
¢9901000
19901000
09901000
09901000
65901000
85901000
85901000
85901000
25901000
95901000
$5901000
§5901000
5901000
5901000
€5901000
€5901L000
¢5901000

25901000
JquinN awiked

ONI SIDIAY3S TVIONVNIA NONVD
ONI S3DIAYIS TVIDNVNIJ NONVYD
DNI SIDIAYIS TVIONVNIJ NONYD
JNI SIDIAYIS TYIDONVNIA NONVD
DNI SIDIAYIS TVIDONVNI4A NONVD
auQenby

IDONVANSNI 34171 TYNOILYN ALY3aN
AlddNS aH

d3IMOd 3SYHIAINd

43IMOd ISYHDOINd

S13N4 51

271 'VdIAVd IYVMAYVH 1DV

277 'VdINVd IVYMQYVYH 10V
aupenby

0L9#1D0V A1ddNS OLNV S.dAOT4
0L9#1DDV A1ddNS 01NV S.AAO0T4
019#1200V A1ddNS O1NV S.aAO0Td
asvil

‘0D Y¥3dvd Y3t

11 SWTI4 ZINIM LLVAM

D11 SWI4 ZLNIM LIVAM

IOVYOLS B ONIAAIYHS INJINNDOA
IOVYHOLS B ONIAAIYHS INIWNNDOA
DNI “LNIAJINDI B SYD IANIT

DNI INIAIND3 B SYD IANIT
41VvD13N 13VHIIN

41VO13IN 13VHDIIN

awiep JOpuap

9z0¢ '"Aienuer

UM SPIYD

abaj|0) uopuase)

Page 35 of 59



SNILVd3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVH3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SONILVY3dO
SNILVY43dO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVd3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY¥3dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY¥IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ai qooqyd3yd

zLest'L
JAAR
S8'68L
66'L170'L
¥9'866'6L
LT6EE
18160
€0'8l¢
c¢cLoe
00985
052sLC
L6501
00°SL
€9'508
oLLL
88€LL
18°€5e
89°LL
LT18lL
817'9¥0'C
08961
0009
08'8v6'L
092512
0Evor
66'S
LESL
junowy paiddy

T A A A A A B A Y A B B B8 B9 B W9 B A A A B R o A A S

Anu3 uondesuey sbuinRdSY 9202/5L/L
Aiu3 uondesues) sbuinedRy 9202/€L/L
Aiqu3 uondesued) sbulAIRISY 9202/EL/L
Ajuz uonoesues] sbuIAIBdSY 9Z02/EL/L
Anu3 uondesuel] sbulneISY 9z02/€L/L
Anu3 uondesues sbuinieday 920z/€L/L
Anug uondesues) sbuineday 9202/€1L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuiney 9202/€L/L
Anu3 uonoesues| sbuinedy 920Z/€1L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinedY 9202/€1L/L
Aiuz uonoesues sbuinRdy 9202/EL/L
Aiu3 uondesuesy sBuinRday 9202/€L/L
Anuz uondesues| sbuin@3y 9202/€L/L
Anuz uonpdesue| sbuinedy 9202/€1/L
Aiju3 uonpesues} sbuinieday 9202/51/1L
Aiju3 uonoesuesy sbuindRy 9202/EL/L
Anu3 uonoesuel) sbuiniaday 9202/€L/1L
Anu3 uondesue) sbuineRY 9202/€L/L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuin@day 9202/€1L/L

9¢/€L/L DIVA 9202/EL/L
9¢/€1/1 3417 AN 9202/€L/L
92/€L/L SAW 920T/EL/L

92/€1/1 3411 39019 9202/€1L/L
Anu3 uondesuel] sbuinedsy 9202/2L/L

A1u3 uonpdesues) sbuineDY 9202/21L/1
Aiu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/21L/1
Aiu3 uonoesues) sbuniedsy 9z0z/z1L/L

uonduisaq uondesuell eq yuswied

098€00000000143
098€00000000143
1 $8£00000000.143
058€£00000000143
6¥8€£00000000.143
8¥8€00000000.143
L¥8€00000000.L41
9¥8€00000000.143
9¥8€00000000143
S8€£00000000143
¥¥8€00000000.143
€78€00000000143
69901000
89901000
19901000
99901000
99901000
99901000
99901000
$9901000
9901000
€9901L000
¢9901000
£58€00000000141
958£00000000143
$58€00000000.143

¥58€00000000.43
Jaquinp juawied

ONI JAVS B AVd SIMO1
DNI 3AVS %8 AVd SIMOT

ONI 8v103

TVIDNVNIH V8019 SIMOE AINLId
SNOILNT0S SSINISNE NNy

OT1 'SNOILNTOS ORLNAS

"aLl 0D SO¥a MOL

9680/8680#LJ0V SONIQTOH LS¥IHINN
9680/8680#1JJV SONIQTOH LSYI4INN
ANVdWOD 33Z vad D11'003Z

D71 'SONIAQTOH SOILSIAVNAG

21 'OV £82

¥01131102-¥OSSISSY XVL ‘0D ATINOA
43914 SNX3A

ALIMOHLNY AVMTIOL SYXIL HIYON
YIMOd DI1D313 N¥ILSIMHLINOS
YIMOd D1¥1D313 NYILSIMHLINOS
¥IMOd 1410313 NYILSIMHLINOS
YIMOd D1Y1D313 N¥ILSIMHLNOS
3SYHD NVOUOW dr O/ JIYA

0D IDNVAUNSNI 34T XYOA MIN

"DNI “¥3LNID 3DIAYIS S4N
3411380719

JT1 'SONIQTOH SDILSIAYNAQ

IDIAYIS NOILAIYDSANS 0583
0S.6912# NOILYYOdYO0D TIIND

"DNI A1ddNS B 3dId DILSY1d 43IHD
awep I0pusp

9202 ‘Asenuer

U3NUM SHI3YD

ab3|jo) uopuase]d

Page 36 of 59



ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILVY¥IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVH3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILYY3dO
ONILV¥3dO

al %oopayd

rece
€928
Ge'SLL
€0°€95'L
00°000°L
00°000'%
00000°L
00°000°L
00000t
00V0€'E
00000°L
0070€'e
LL'8S
60'5¢
oLt
00002
02'0S.'6lL
2r8ss'e
§8'9S€
00'62€
65°108
€SELTL
00'092
00059
858
6LEY
86'9¢
junouwy paiddy

e I R R S R - - S S - - L - . . R B B S SR R R IR SR R .

Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/vL/L
Anuz uondesues | sbuiniadey 9z0z/vL/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedsy 9202/¥L/L
Aug uonoesuel] sbuinEday 9z02/vL/L
Anu3 uonpdesue| sbuinday 9202/vL/L
Anu3 uondesues sbulARdY 9202/7L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinzday 9202/7L/1L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuineday 9z02/vL/L
Anu3 uondesuel] sbuinRdRY 9202/7L/L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuinEday 9202/7L/L
Anu3 uonoesuel sbuineday 9202/¥1L/L
Aiu3 uonoesuel | sbuineOY 9202/¥L/L
Aiu3 uonoesuel | sbuinRIRY 9202/¥L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinRdY 9202/vL/L
Aju3 uonoesues) sbuiARISY 9202/vL/L
Aiu3 uonoesues sBuinedRY 9202/¥L/L
Anu3 uondesues sBuinRdY 9202/7L/L
Aiu3 uonoesue| sbuinedey 9202/7L/L
Anu3z uondesues] sbulneday 9202/1L/1
Aju3 uonpesues] sbuiaeISyY 9202/L/L
Auz uonoesues) sbuinedey 920Z/1L/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedy 9202/7L/L
Anu3 uondesuei| sbuinieday 9z0e/rL/L
Anu3 uondesueiy sbuin@Ry 9z02/L/L
Aiu3 uondesues) sbuinigdRY 9202/vL/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinzdRY 9202/7L/L
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuined3y 9z02/51/1

uondudsaq uondesues] ajeq juawhed

998€00000000143
998€00000000143
998€00000000.43
998€00000000143
598€00000000.143
$98€00000000143
$98€00000000143
$98€00000000.143
$98£00000000143
$98£00000000.143
598€00000000143
998€00000000143
¥98€00000000143
¥98£00000000143
¥98€00000000143
€98£00000000143
298€00000000.443
¢98€00000000143
198€00000000.143

$/901000

/901000

¥/901000

€4901000

¢/901000

12901000

0901000
098€00000000143

Jaquinp juawded

SS6E# SYO LHOIMNINYO
SS6E# SYO LHOIMNITYD
SS6E# SV LHOIMNIYO
§56¢&# SVO LHOINMNIAO
ONILINAVIA N 3719n0A
ONILIEVIA N 319N0OC
ONILIHIVIN N 379N0A
ONILINIVIN N 3719N0A
ONILIEVIN N 318N0a
ONILINEVIN N 318Nn0A
ONILDINVIN N 379N0a
ONILIIEVIN N 3719N0A

"DNI "DAS AYVNIY3LIA NOANIYVID
"DNI "DAS AYVNIYILIA NOANI¥YID
“DNI DAS AYVYNIYILIA NOANIHVYID

AOrIAOT NMVHS 3INN3g
D71 ‘ILNLILSNI HDAL LININSSISSY
OT1 ‘ILNLILSNI HDIL LNINSSISSY
SNOILYDINNWINOD T3LHDIL YNV

D71 'SNOILNTOS ¥ILVM INSOIMY

ADYINT 130X

AD¥3INT 130X

d¥0D HD3L NOILYYO1dX3 3DVdS
SYX3L 40 3SYOH MD01S

AVd 31V1d-V10

NYNEXDOVIE 3IX3T

ONI JAVS B AVd S3IMOT

dWieN JOpudp

920z ‘Asenuer

UINLIAM S¥I3YD

abajjo) uopuaie])

Page 37 of 59



ONILYYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILVY¥IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILV¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILLY¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO

al dooqpayd

L§20L
€99¢y
00'SSE'L
S9'7es'e
8¥'/9
L8'SeE
S9vSE
82°66¢€
vLee
vL2e
Sl'ee
sLee
0L'sS€
0o'Lee
SS'Y
Y0'L19'L
12744
00002
or'Lie
289
86'SL
85CLEC
0Z6v
glL'Le
LELY
8
9z'€s9
junowy paiddy

G A A B A A A A A B T A A T A VA B A A B S S A A B O

Aiu3z uonodesuel| sBuinday 9z0z/2e/L
Aiu3 uonoesuel) sbuindaY 9202/5L/L
Anu3 uonoesued] sbuinday 920z/SL/L
Anu3 uondesue| sbuinedY 9202/SL/L
Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/5L/1
Aiug uonoesuel] sBuiAlRIRY 9202/SL/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedy 9202/5L/1
Anu3 uonoesues| sbuineday 9202/51/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedY 9202/51/1
Anu3 uondesuel] sbuiniay 9202/51/1
Anu3 uonoesuel| sbuinedy 9202/5L/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedRy 9202/51/L
Anu3 uonesues) sbuineIsy 9202/SL/1
Anu3 uonoesuel| sbuinedey 9202/5L/1L
Aiu3 uonoesuel) sbuiaieay 9202/SL/L
Anu3 uonoesuel | sbuinedRyY 9202/5L/1L
Anu3 uondesuel sbuindY 9202/5L/1L
Aiu3 uonoesuel| sbuinedey 9z02/rL/L
Aiu3 uonpesuel] sbuini@ay 9202/17L/L
Aiu3 uonoesuel] sbuineday 9202/vL/L
Anu3 uonpesuel] sbuinedey 920z/vL/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuInRISY 9202/1L/1
Anu3 uonoesues) sbuineIdy 9202/vL/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinedSY 9202/L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sBulndDY 9202/¥L/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinedy 9202/vL/L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuineday 9z0z/vL/L

uonduisaq uondesues) sjeq jusawihed

18901000
9/8€00000000143
$/8€00000000143
5/8€00000000143
¥/8€00000000143
€£8€00000000143
€.8€00000000.143
€/8€00000000143
¢/8€00000000.141
¢/8¢€00000000L43
¢/8€00000000143
¢/8€00000000143

08901000

6.901000

8901000

££901000

9/901000
1£8€00000000.L43
048€00000000L43
698€00000000L143
898£00000000.143
898¢€00000000.143
£98€00000000.143
998€00000000143
998€00000000.43
998€00000000.143

998£00000000L133
Rquinp juswied

S:OAS 4D 104340 JINOH IHL
SOAS ANNOYDNDOVE LSHId AN
SIIHAOYL B SAUYVMY JAILYIYD
SIIHAOYL B SAYVMY JAILVIYD
L6¥# NOILVHOdYOD SVINID
¥S515995Y0€ ADYINI SONLY
S1L995SF0€ ADYINI SONLY
731995570€ ADYINI SONLY
supenby

suQenby

auQenby

suQenby

ADYINT TDX

SM3AN VdIAVd FHL

AVd 31V1d-V10

ONI INJIANYIAOD MAD
ONI DISN 1SY2QvOoYd
AVYD |13 YINNVL

271 'SNOILNTOS OIYLNAS
‘0D ¥3dvd ¥3ITIN

AlddNS B YIGANTM R [
AlddNS B YIGNNTM B (
JINVE TVNOILYN SNI¥YIH
956€# SVD LHOITNITYO
§S6€# SV LHOIINITYO
§S6E# SVO LHOIMNIFYD
S96€# SVD LHOITNIIYD
awiepN J0puap

9202 ‘Aienuer

UL SYP3YD

ab3jj0) uopuaaepy

Page 38 of 59



SNLLVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
SNI1VY3IdO
ONILVY¥3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
SONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY¥3dO
aioompayd

000052
9€'€29'e
L¥'i81
86091
66'€l
€2¥8¢
6661
667CLE
00004
00002'L
Lyl
160§
660¢
61'EL
62’891
S6'EL
ooole
ooole
ceLoe
€081L¢
2188L'6
LL'6EE
00°085'€
00080°L
00029'L
00°00S
00002
junowy pajddy

LS RS AR G . B U . B . - R SR R B RS G R R . I . K. B - A A

Anu3 uondesuesy sbuinzday 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinieday 9z02/22/L
Anu3 uondesues) sbuinieday 9z0z/zz/L
A3 uondesues) sbuinedey 9202/2e/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedY 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/22/L
Anu3 uondesue] sbuineday 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesuel] sbuinieday 9z202/22/1L
Anu3 uonoesuel] sbuineday 9202/22/1L
Anug uondesuel] sbuialeday 9z0z/z2/1L
Anu3 uonesues) sbuinieday 920z/ze/1
Anu3 uonoesuel) sbuineday 920¢/22/1
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuiniedy 9z02/2z/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinidy 920z/22/1
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuineday 920z/22/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuineday 9202/22/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinIRy 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinieay 9z0z/22/1
Anuz uondesues) sbuinday 9z0z/ee/L
Anu3 uondesuely sbuinedy 9z02/22/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuinedey 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonpdesuel| sbuinedy 9202/22/L
Anu3 uonoesuel| sbuineday 9202/22/1
Anug uondesuel) sbulneday 9z0z/zz/L
Anu3 uonpesues| sbuinieday 9z0z/2z/L
Anu3 uonoesues| sbuineday 9202/22/1L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuineday 9202/22/1

uondudsaq uoiydesues] 3jeq Juawied

6.8€00000000.143
8/8€00000000.143
8/8€00000000143
£/8€00000000143
£/8€00000000143
£28€00000000.143
£18£00000000.143
16901000
06901000
06901000
68901000
68901000
68901000
68901000
68901000
68901000
88901000
88901000
48901000
28901000
98901000
98901000
58901000
8901000
€8901000
£€8901000

28901000
Jaquinp juawied

"JOSSY XDOLSIAIT 0D ATINOG
SNOILVYDINNWWOD T31HDIL VNV
SNOILVIINNWINOD T3LHDIL YNV

271 'VdWVd IYMAYVH 30V

271 'VdWVd TIVYMAYVH 3DV

211 'VdAVd IYMAYVH 3DV

271 'VdAVd IYMAYVH 30V
JOULNOD 153d ALID MOT13A
SN3A3LS ALSNY

SN3IAILS ALSNY

SL¥Vd OLNY S.H3M10Y8

S1¥vd 01NV SH3M0Ys

S1Vd OLNY S.43IT1048

SL¥vd OLNY SH3N10YE

SL¥Vd OLNY SMIM0YSE

S1¥Vd OLNY S.¥3ITI0Y8E

1¥3THI SYWOHL-SNYVH AITIVA AQNIM
1431HI SYWOHL-SINYY4 ATTIVA AQNIM
SN1d SWYO4INN

SN1d SWYO4INN

YIMOd D1¥1D313 N¥ILSIMHLNOS
YIMOd D1¥1D313 NY¥ILSIMHINOS
D71 'HOVOD YOLOW AVAITOH
TIHDITUL ANNHOS

NOILYYOdYO0D SAVT D'f
NOILYYOdY0D SAV1 D'f
IHIDNFYY TIVANVY STAVF

SWIeN JoOpuap

9202 ‘Asenuer

UM SHIIYD

abajjo) uopuaae])

Page 39 of 59



ONILVYIO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILLYY3dO
ONILYY3O
ONILYY3dO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIO
ONILV¥3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3O
ONILVY3O
ONILVY3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILV¥IO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3dO

al doogpayd

09'89
09'/9
00'6v1
0002
00'0S€'L
006
86€LL
192
06'2EL
L1102
1599
0ovLL
LL2SL°L
€L'99Y'L
€0ere’L
ST6LE'L
2€059'L
L0'295'L
96296
0L'8S0°L
8£°002'L
0000€
0059
0099
01866
¥81LLO'L
00'S9Y'€
junowy paddy

Pr A A A B9 A A B9 B S D B9 B A A A A B A A B A ) W o S o

Anu3 uondesuesy sbuineday 9202/L2/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinBdIRY 9202/€2/L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbulnedRyY 9202/€2/1L
Anu3z uonoesuel) sbuineday 9202/£2/1L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuinedy 9z02/€2/1
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinedy 9z02/22/L
Anu3 uondesues) sBuINIRY 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonoesues| sBuineday 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonodesuel] sBuiniRdaY 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonoesuel) sbuineday 9702/22/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuindsy 9202/22/1
Anug uopdesues] sbuiaedY 9202/22/1L
Aiu3 uonoesuel ) sbuinledsy 9202/22/1L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedy 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuineday 9z0z/22/1
Aiug uonpesues) sbuineday 9z0z/22/1
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuiniaday 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonoesue sbuinedey 9202/22/L
Anu3 uonesues| sbuInBI3Y 9202/22/1
Aijuz uondesuel] sBuIARIRY 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonesues) sbuinedsy 9z02/z2/1
Aijug uonodesuel] sBuiARISY 9202/22/L
Anju3 uonoesues] sbuINLISY 9202/22/1L
Anu3 uondesues) sbuinieday 9z0e/ce/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedY 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuiniedRy 9202/22/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9z02/22/1

uondudsaq uondesues] ajeq jusawhed

$6901L000

¥6901000

€6901000

€6901000

¢6901000
988€00000000143
988€00000000143
9880000000043
9880000000043
988€00000000.143
988€00000000.143
988¢£00000000.43
5880000000043
588€00000000143
$88€00000000.143
$88€00000000.143
$88¢€00000000.143
$88€00000000.143
$88£00000000143
$88€00000000.143
$88¢£00000000.143
¥88€00000000143
£€88€00000000.143
€88€00000000143
¢88€00000000.141
188€00000000143

088€£00000000143
JaquinN judwiied

NOSNHOf avdd

FHVMLI0S SIAVHSNITYD
JANI DIHAVYO

NI DIHdWYYO

NOSYIANY JINNY
SINIHOVI 301440 VSODSVL
SINIHOVIN 301440 VSODSVL
SINIHOVIA 301440 VSODSVL
SINIHDOVIN 301440 VSODSVL
SINIHDOVIN 321440 VSODSV1L
SINIHDOVIA 301440 VSODSVL
SANIHOVIN 301440 VSODSVL
D0D-S0VS

D0D-SOVS

J02-SDVS

D0D2-SJVS

D02-SDVS

J0D-SOVS

D02-S0VS

D02-SOVS

202-SOVS

Syvd

SV Ul INAVd XVYIN

SAV Ul INAVd XY
ANVANOD d3dVd FdIdN3
D77 'SIDIAY3S NV3

D71 'SONIATOH SDILSIAYNAQ
aweN Jopusp

9202 ‘Asenuer

USNILM SHPIYD

abajjo) uopuase])

Page 40 of 59



ONILVd3dO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
SNILVY¥3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVHYIdO
ONILVY¥3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVYIdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVYY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
aioomirayd

00002
00002
68'7S
0T'6¢
¥9°210°02
L2€62L
04°€59
¥8'66
00'8SL
96709'LL
0598l
(444"
L9°20€
81°59¢
S92
Leol
¥9'€0¢
88°0¢
000LS
oL'g6r
66'CLE
00°€LE’Le
00'SSE’'S
85°L¥e
98'90¢
052
174'14"
junowy paiddy

L S - R - B . . B < A A . R . - L R L I RS R . R B - B . B

Aju3 uonoesued] sbuialedey 9202/82/1L
Anu3 uonoesuey sBuineday 9202/82/L
Anu3 uondesues] sbuineday 9z02/87/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/82/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/12/1
Anu3z uondesues) sbuineday 920¢/12/1
Anu3 uopdesues] sbuiniesy 9202/.2/1
Anju3 uonpesuesj sbunIBISY 9202/12/1
Anu3 uondesue) sbuineY 9202/22/1
Anu3 uonoesuel sbuinieday 9z0z//2/1
Aiu3 uonpesuel] sbuineday 9z02/.2/L
Aiug uonodesuel] sbuineday 9zoz/e/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinBd3y 9202/22/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinzday 9202/.2/1
Anu3 uonoesue| sbuneday 9202/L2/L
Anu3 uondesues] sbuiaedsy 9z0z/22/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinieddy 920z/L2/L
Aiu3 uondesuel) sbuinwdsy 9202//2/1L
Anu3 uonoesuels] sbuinwedsy 9202//2/1L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinieday 9z0z/L2/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuiney 9202/22/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuineday 9202/22/L
Aiu3 uondesues sbuinedey 920z/L2/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuineaY 9202/L2/L
Anu3 uonpdesuel| sbuineday 920z/22/1
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuineday 9202/12/1
Anu3 uondesues] sbuineday 9202/.2/1

uondudsaq uoiydesuel] 3jeq Juswhed

¥0.01000
€0£0L000
¢0,01000
10401000
£68€00000000.143
268€00000000.L43
£68€00000000.143
¢68€00000000.43
268€00000000.143
168€00000000143
068€£00000000.L43
688€£00000000143
688€00000000.143
688€00000000.143
688€00000000143
688€00000000143
688€00000000.143
888¢£00000000143
£88€00000000143
£88€00000000143
00£01000
66901000
66901000
86901000
86901000
£6901000

96901000
Jaquinp juawihed

337 T1IHDLIN

AQUND AISTI

v3S NMvA JINY

DUAEL

SNOILNT0S SS3INISNg NNY
ANVdNOD ¥3dVvd IdIdNg
ANVdNOD ¥3dvd FdIdN3
ANVdNOD ¥3dvd FdIdINT
ANVdNOD d3idvd 3dIdN3I

dT1 'ANVdINOD ANV AT1ANOD
DNI SIDIAYIS TVIDNVNI4 NONYD
05089€2S0€ ADYINI SONLY
0S089£2S0€ ADYINI SONLY
0S089€2S0€ ADYINI SONLY
0S089€CS0E ADYINI SONLY
05089€2S0€ AOYINI SONLY
05089€2S0€ AOYINI SONLY
O11 'VdAVd IVYMAYVYH 3DV
211 'OV 82

2711 'OV 282

TOYLNOD 1S3d ALID MOTI3A
711 SW1N3dO

D71 SIW1 N3dO

JNI ‘LNIAJINDI B SYO IANIT
ONI ‘LNINLINDI B SYO IANIT
YOLDITNOD-YOSSISSY XYL ‘0D ATINOd
NVOYOW WVITIIM T13INVA
awepN Jopuap

920z ‘Arenuer

UM SHI3YD

abajjon uopuaied

Page 41 of 59



ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
SNILV4IdO
SNILVY43dO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVY¥3dO
ONILVY43dO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVYIdO
ONILVY3dO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
SNILYY3dO
SNILVY3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
alooqiRayd

¥0'LS
'8
69952
£1'820°L
0EZrY's
S6'€8€
86CL
9228
000502
62'8L
80°€6
06'99
S8'8CL
(4442
€eel
00°98€
0002
00005
89°9L¥'C
00°€
00°00¢
00002
P8LLO'L
0L'86€
86°LSL
144%
6621
junowy payddy

L= S R R - R~ R R B - R - . R R - - B - B R S IR A B B S s A 4

Anu3 uondesues| sbuinday 9202/0¢/L
Anu3 uonoesues| sbuinedeY 9202/0€/1L
Anu3 uondesue) sbuinzday 9202/0€/1
Aiu3 uondesues] sbuinedRY 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuin@dY 9202/62/L
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuineday 9202/62/1
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuineday 9202/67/1
Aiju3 uonoesuel sbuineday 9z02/62/1
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinedRY 9202/62/1
Anu3z uonpesuel| sbuinedy 9202/62/1
Anu3 uonpesue| sbuinieday 9z0z/6¢/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedy 9202/62/1
Aiu3 uonoesuei | sbuinedY 9202/62/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedY 9202/62/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinEdy 9202/62/L
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuineday 9202/62/L
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuineday 9202/62/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinzdy 9202/62/1
Anu3 vonpdesues| sbuinieISy 9202/82/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuiney 9202/82/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinieday 9202/82/1
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuinieday 9202/82/L
Anu3 uonoesuesy sbuineday 9202/82/L
Anu3 uondesues) sbuine3y 9202/82/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinzdy 9202/82/L
Anu3 uondesuesy sbuinizIay 9202/82/1
Anu3z uondesues) sbuineday 9z0z/82/1

uondudsaq uondesuel] 3jeq Jusawied

€1201000
¢1,01000
11201000
01201000
L06£00000000.143
006£00000000143
668€00000000143
668€00000000.143
668€£00000000143
668€00000000143
668€00000000143
668€£00000000143
668€00000000143
60201000
60201000
80,01000
£0.01000
90£01000
868€00000000.L43
868€00000000.143
£68€00000000.43
968£00000000.43
$68€00000000143
¥68€00000000143
¥68€00000000143
¥68€00000000143

S0.01000
Jaquinp juawied

AlddNS ALNV3IE TIVODW DNOYLSINYY
SANVYd ONIYd

OTIRVAV 40 ALID

JNI ‘ININDINDI B SYO 3ANIT
3DIAY3S ONINIQ NY3LSIM 1vIHD
XVINYNE

SILYIdOYd H R 9

S31LYIdO¥d H R 9

S3ILYIdOUd H B 4

SILYIdOYd H R 4

S311YIdOYd H B 4

S311¥3dOYd H® 4

S3I1YIdOYd H B 8

SINVT HEVYIN

SIAVI MLV

FAVMLIOS SIAVHSNITYD

ANI DIHAVYO

PIOVUVI ANV Srad 908

XVINYNg

XVINYNg

SIAVA T13IVHDIN STINVT

NMOYE 3aVM ANIH3r

DT 'SIDIAY3IS Nv3
9YS/S¥S/66¥/567 VANV 40 ALID
9tS/S¥S/66¥/S6¥ VdINVd 40 ALID
9YS/S¥S/66v/56v VAWV 40 ALID
TOYLNOD 1S3d ALID MOTI3A
SweN Jopusp

9z0¢ ‘Aienuer

UM SHPIYD

ab3jjo) uopuaie])

Page 42 of 59



ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILYY¥IdO
ONILV¥IdO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILYY3IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILYY3dO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥IdO
ONILY¥3dO
ONILY¥3dO

aidjoogyayd

26'06
v'LeL
00'LL
cLyve
96'LE
082¢¢
00'59€’L
91'688'L
99°€LL
00°0sY
vrecl
18'685°C
0028
92’88
ELIEY'L
9Ly
66'LY
00'000°L
00'00¢
00'5€9'9
00002
6¥¢sl
9L'0vL
009¢
0s'LL
oL'slL
€2°206
junowy pajjddy

B I R - L L S . - T R S . - R L . R R L R R - B - . S . SR R N

Aiug uonoesuelj sbuinledsy 9z0z/0s/1L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedY 9202/0¢/L
Aiju3 uonoesuel] sBunRISY 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uonoesues) sbuindRyY 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesues| sbuindaY 9202/0¢/L
Anu3 uondesues) sbuinieday 9z0z/0€/1
Aiu3 uonesues) sbuiniRday 9202/0€/1L
Aju3 uonoesues] sbuiaieday 9202/0¢/1L
Aju3 uondesues) sbuiniedey 9z0z/0¢/1L
Aiug uonoesuel] sbuinieday 9202/0€/L
Aiu3 uondesuel] sbuineday 920z/0g/1

9202/0¢/1
Anu3 uondesuel] sbuinERY 9202/0€/L
Aiu3 uonesuel) sBUIARIDY 9202/0€/L

9202/0¢/1
Anu3 uondesuely sbuin@y 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinLdy 9202/0€/1
Auju3 uondesue| sbuineddY 9202/0€/1L
Aijug uonoesues] sbuiaRIdY 9202/0€/1
Anu3 uondesues| sbuinedey 9202/0€/1L
Aiju3 uondesues] sBUINRISY 9202/05/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuineday 9202/0€/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuineday 9202/0€/L
Aiju3g uonoesuel] sBUINBIDY 9202/0€/1L
Aiu3 uonoesues| sbuinedey 9202/0€/1L
Anu3 uonpdesuel] sbuinzdy 9202/0€/1
Anug uonoesues] sbuiRIRY 9202/0€/1

uondudsaq uondesuel] ajeq Juswhed

VSIA NVOYOW 92/82/1
VSIA NVOIOWN 92/8¢2/1
VSIA SINV( 9¢2/82/L
VSIA SINV( 92/82/L
VSIA STNVT 92/82/1
VSIA SINVT 9e/8e/L
VSIA SINV( 9¢2/82/L
VSIA SINVI 92/82/1
VSIA SINVI 92/82/1
VSIA SINVT 92/82/1
VSIA STV 92/82/1
314S31IS 9¢/8¢2/1L
VSIA SINVYL 92/8¢2/L
VSIA SINVYS 92/82/1
Z# 43INYA 92/82/1L
61201000

81201000

81201000

£1/01L000

91/0L000

5120L000

¥1.0L000

¥1/0L000

€1201L000

€1201L000

€1201L000

€120L000
Jaquinp juawded

VSIA
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

YIMOd DI¥1D313 N¥ILSIMHLINOS
¥IMOd ISYHDUNd

¥IMOd ISYHDUNd

NOYAVQ 14380y

HIvdIY S.NOS10 v8a NOS10 HSOf

¥l SNIWWIL "M 13VHDIW

"DNI ‘A1ddNS D1¥LD313 110IM13

"ONI ‘A1ddNS D1¥LD313 L1073
A1ddNS ALNV3E TIVODN ONOYLISINYY
A1ddNS ALNV3E TIVODN ONOYLISINYY
A1ddNS ALNY3E TIVDDIN ONOYLSINYY
A1ddNS ALNV3E TIVDDIN ONOYLSINYY
auieN J0pusap

9202 ‘Asenuer

UM SHP3YD

abajjon uopuaae|d

Page 43 of 59



ONILVY3IdO
ONiLVYd3IdO
SNILVY3dO
SNILVd3dO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3dO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ONILVY¥3IdO
ONILVYIdO
SNILVY3IdO
SNILVY3IdO
ONILVY3IdO
ai yooqgiayy

85786'S2E

[e10]

00002
66'65
¥8'9¢
Ly8LL
2€9e
€8'¢6l
€8'9%
8¥9L
L2y
0g€0¢
0198
0008
orvi
LWLl
0c9ge
unowy pajddy

P P T A T P O T 9 9 A A Y Y A | A

Aiu3 uonoesuel] sBuinedey 9202/0€/1
Aiu3 uonoesuel) sbuiniRay 9202/05/1L
Aiugz uondesuel] sbuinRIRY 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesue| sbuindey 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuin@dy 9202/0€/1
Anu3 uonoesues sbuinedey 920z2/0€/1L
Anu3 uonoesues| sbuinRddy 9202/0¢/1L
Anu3 uondesuel| sbuinmiaay 920z/0€/L
Anu3 uondesuel] sbuineRy 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesuel) sbuine3y 9202/0¢/1
Anu3 uondesues] sbuinieday 9z0z/0¢€/L
Anu3 uonoesues) sBUIAIBIRY 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uonoesues| sbuinedey 9202/0€/L
Anu3 uondesues} sbuineday 920z/0€/1
Anu3 uondesues) sbuinisdsy 920z/0€/L

uondudsag uondesuel] 3jeq Juswhed

¢06€00000000143

€# VSIA 92/82/1L

€# VSIA 92/8¢2/1L

€# VSIA 92/82/L

€4# VSIA 92/8¢2/1L

€4 VSIA 92/8¢/1

€# VSIA 92/8¢2/1L

€4# VSIA 92/8¢2/1L

€# VSIA 92/82/1
VSIA HLIWS 92/82/1
VSIA HLINS 92/82/1
VSIA VdNVd 92/82/1
VSIA YdNVd 9¢/82/L
VSIA VdWVd 9¢2/82/L

VSIA VdINVd 92/82/1
Jaquinp juawihed

SNIA3 337 AHLOWIL
VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

VSIA

awepN Jopuap
9202 ‘Asenuer
UM SHIIYD
abajjon uopuasep

Page 44 of 59



9L°818'S52$ %9v°t 6-T-6Y9EZ-9TT UN0IY - v 1338\ ASUOIAI JUBWUISA0D OIWId
6L4'772'786'T$ %8T Y €-T-ESEPT-9TZ UNOIY - ¥ 13BN ASUOW JUBWILIBAOD ODNIJ
8E'TTY'90T'TS %0T"t 8-T-V8L1Z-9TZ UN0IY - v 19)Je ASUOW JU3WILIRA0D OIWId
22°780'267TS %Ly $-T-STSTZ-9TZ JUN0OIY -V 39BN ASUOI JUaWIUIBA0D OINId
1954e Asuoy
€S°TS %SE'T 6-T-6V9£Z-9TZ UNOIDY Us0dag jueg painsuj S3UO[ piemp3
00'0$ %SE'T €-T-ESEVZ-91T N0y sodaq jueg painsu) sauof plempl
06'TS %SE'T 8-T-¥8/£TZ-9T7 JuN0IDY Ysodag yueg painsuj sauof piemp3
9€°2€T$ %SE'T ¥-T-STSTZ-9TZ 3UN03dY YsodagQ yueg painsuj sauof premp3
a_suwn )yueg painsu|
asuadi3 - swosul 0Q'8T6TE $ 6L0SE'V60'0T S 6L7Tr'T900T S
87'596°0T $ GEGEE'SSE'E S LTOLEVVE'E S 1000-£021-10-XL
SL'T S 0SVEL'T S SLTETT S L80ELT0L
v6°'S6L $ 62°028'SST $ SET0'SST S 6-T-6¥9£2-9TC
LL8LT'6 S 6L7T0'786'CT S TOVYE'TLET S €-T-€SEVT-9TT
T9'€SL'E S 8TELY'90T'T $ £9'699'T0Z'T S 8-T-v8L1Z-9TC
SLTET'L S 8SVIET6T'T S €8T8I'S8TT S v-1-STST2-91Z
Yyimoig 9z0zZ/1€/T szoz/ie/en
an|eA 1yJep anjep ey
Kiewung
6L°0SEV60'0T § - SR 0 S e SR St $ - S 008T6TE S 6LTTY'T90°01 $ TO'E0V'66L'8 $
SE'SEE'SSEE $ s G e $ 81°596'0T $ LTOLE'DYE'E $ €8707°S08°T S %L6T8E ¥20zZ/1/11 sse) sexat  T000-L0TT-TO-XL unoday Bunelado
0S'¥EL'T S g5 B Or b G o S - S SLt $ SLTIETLT $ ot $ %IST z0Z/vT/Y jueg Suniay £80ELTOL JUNOIIY JUSWISIAU|
62°078'SST S 3 S I SERN I S Y656/ $ SEVTO'SST $ 19'959°T5C $ €207/LT/€  sauof piemp3 6-1-6V9EZ-9TZ UNOIIY |eIPOISN)
6L72L'T86'T $ 7 5 i S -i=aSHIsRLTE, $ T0vY6'TL6T $ 61'905°Z82E $ £20Z/LT/IT  Sauof piemp3 £SE¥Z-9TZ N0y Sunesado
8TETV'90CTT $ - BatB T 200 S &2 $ - § T9ESL'E S 19°699'207'T $ 8v'608°202°T $ TZ0Z/IT/2  SSuOfpiempl  8-T-H8/TZ-9TZ PARIIISBUN MOpU3
8S'yIET6TT § - S et M S d i SHIC S. nliiE S SLTETL $ €8781'S8CC $ 8Y°£L00'S5Z'T $ 0Z07/8z/tt  sauof piemp3 ¥-T-STSTZ-9TZ PaIdLISAY mopu3
920Z/TE/T uonepasdaq) 159453u] S35USAX3 SuonIppy SEmeIpIM - Rumen 3WOdU] Szoe/ie/a 520Z/10/60 3n[eA Y008 PRIA 33eq aeg 3dRL pung
IN|EA 1INJEN uon .uw..mm< pPaniddy EERERTE) g;:»m_\‘ aseyaind
9z-uer
920Z/1€/1

140d34 LNIWIS3ANI ATHINOW SLNID3Y 40 Q4v08 3931100 NOGN3UY1D

Page 45 of 59



vE°£8E'V0S $

x €8'VI8LST §

85'G92'68C $

€6'90£'/S $
paay jel0]

orgee  $

3 $
0T'eo8  $
00seT  $
294 foulony

19°045'LVE $ 0E'0V6

z $

89'890°06C $ 0£'0V6

6’10548 $
pied e}

"9202/91T/Z JO SE SSaIP|IYD W1y Juas Lodal UoRdIPSUNI O - 4

syuawied 13Y10

$
$
$ o108 $
$

$ 01866

00°G6T
994 Aduwiony

€L°862°C $ ov.iiec $ 8091V'eeE $ s1e1og
- $ = $ = $ Awnog ssaipiyd
9£°006'T $ €£6'666°C $ o66'8cv'ese ¢ Auno) Aeis
LE'86¢E $ Lv1z6 $ 60/86'GS $ Aunog Asuog
1sasau/Anjeuad  xej juanbunag Xe} aseq Anwu3 duixe)

9zoc ‘Menuer
Arewwng xe| Auadold

aga)on uopuaieln

Page 46 of 59



Agenda Attachments

For Action Items

Page 47 of 59



oimasuj uedse @

1 WVYY¥90ud
JONITI3OX3
3937100

"201peud siyy ul seydwaxe ue sy 96300 ay | *Ajiold 8631103 2100 e se S|y} SspYal

1eyy yadap/ajeds e e ‘Ajualsisuod pue Ajednewalsis pajuswaidw st sondesd siy | pasueApy
"uonezieuonNISUl Jaypny Jo Juswaaoidwi

104 SeaJe 3Je 31943 Inq ‘AdUNSISU0D Yyum pazuswaidwi Anny st @oinoead sy | paysnqeis3
"J11eWRlSAs pue JuUSISUoD aiow dandesd ayy

aew Jo/pue uopejuawaidwi puedxs Jo uadaap 03 sueyd yum uasaid s| adndeld siy | buibrowy
‘paudwWdwi

Anus)sisuod 1o dnewsysAs 394 Jou Inq seouelsul pajelos! ul Juasald si sonseld siy | buiuuibag
"aonpeud

siy} ui abebua 0} Bujuueld 1o ul pabebus/buimooy Ajua.iIn Jou s1 8681100 ay | juasaid 10N

uoruyaQ

"M0)3q 31835 3y} 03 buipiodde ‘sadideid Buimonoy 3yl Jo yoea sabebus pieoq Buiusaaob 3631103 JN0A YDIYM 03 JUSIXS BUY SSASSY :SUORIBIIC

100} Juswssasse ay} bua1dwod usym pulw uj ,SS8INS JUBPNIS, JO UORIUYSP 1INy Iy} dea) asealq

"S9WODIN0 3U0P(IOM pue ‘J3jsuen) ‘uona)dwiod ‘Buluies) Buoils yum amen o sweiboid 0] SS300B dABY SJUDPNIS Y)Y 1€ 404 SS92INS pue SS90y e
"2a169p s,4013deq B UlERE pue J3jsuer) (g) pue sqof poob 196 (T) sjuapnis :a6aN0d Jaye ssaddng e
"Sieljuapald 339)dwod (z) pue uies) (1) syuspmgs 9631103 Ul ssadNg

'se SS320Ns Juapnis, sauysp weibold aduan@axg ab3a110) 33nIsu| uadsy 3y | 100} JUBWISSISSE SIY) INOYBNOIY} Pasn S| ,SS3IINS JUSPNIS, WY By |

"$5920Ns Juapns poddns jey) sedndeld Jyidads uj sassauyeam Jo syibuans BuiAinuapr
03 uonIppe ul ‘oY 316331e.1s 1EUOIHIPPE ISIAUI 0} PaBU ABL UONINHISUI INOA S1ayMm seale ain)id-Biq 9s 03 NoA more ulewop {oed sso.de S3I0IS JO Salewwns ysieasal s,uadsy

woyy Buibiaws aonoe.d 4o sulewop Jnoy pue aYsinbaiald auo 0} Buipiodde Paziuebio S| JUBWISSSSSE 3y | "UORNIISUI INOA e adnoesd Yoes 40 sMejs Jualind ayy jo uondadsad
InoA 31e1 01 NoA sse 1003 Juawssasse ay | ‘uonenpesb Jsyye pue 5631103 Ul B)IYM Y10g ‘SSBINS JUSPMS 4O $19A3] Buinoidwi Ajsnonuiuod pue ybiy Buiraiyde ale jeyy saba)02 ase
3S3Y | 'suonMsul JuBNRIX3 LIm sjuswsbeBus 13UIp pue Yaueasas suadsy ybBnoiy) paasasqo sonoeld Buons J0 SjUBWIE)S 1I9)31 100) JUSLISSISSE BUIMOT0) By Ul Sway ay |

100] JudWISSaSSYy pieog uadsy

Page 48 of 59



‘Ayond
2697105 240> e se sy}
$308)494 JeY3 3]3S
e je ‘Apuajsisuod
pue A)ednewaisAs
pajuswadwi
S1 82n2ead sy |
G = padueApy

uawonosdw!
211eWaSsAs
104 Seale a4k 919Y)
Ng ‘Adud3sisuod
Yim pajuswaydw)
Anny sraonoead siy g
v = paysngeis3

JUISISUOD DI0W
aonoeld ay) sxyew
pue uonejuswajdwi
puedxs 01
sueyd yum quasaud
sradnoed siy g
€ = buibuswg

:a402g abesaAy utewoq aypsinbalaly

‘pajuswajdw)
A)ua)sisuod
194 J0uU InQ saduULISU!
porejos ur yudsasd
Sy aonoeld siy |
Z = bujuuibag

‘92ie4d
siy3 ur abebua
03 buiuue)d o
ul pabebua Apuasind
Jou si abanod ay 4
T = uUasaid 0N

eimpsujuedse @
WVIO0Nd
ION3ITI3OX3
3931100

"1eap ale
juapisaid pue pieoq ayy Jo sanljiqisuodsal pue s3j013y) ‘9

dpEeW S| UOISIISP B 30UO DI0A 3UO Y)M syeads pieoq ay] g

‘UoISSNISIP
10y Apea) pue paJedaid sbunsaw 0} WO SIRQUIBN b

"S3NARDE |E Ul JOIABYD( 1BDIYID SSIEJISUOWSP PJeoq 9Y) ‘€

8681102 a3 1e sI19Y10 pue Juapisald syl yum
suofpesanul U saunapinb uodn-psaibe Aq sapige pieoqay| ‘gz

‘(sanniqisuodsal pue
s3)04 Buipnydul) ssauisng Hunonpuod 1oy saunapinb Jo 19s
uodn-paaibe ue paysiqeiss aAey juapisaid pue pieoqayj [

Juswabebu] Jo suua) :ulewoq aysinbaiaiy

Page 49 of 59




‘Ayaonud
1102 2403 e se sy}
$)I9)jau Jey] 9)edas
e je ‘A)uaisisuod
pue AjjeonewsaisAs
pajuawaldw)
S19210eid Sy |
G = paJueApy

JuawdAosdwl
D13eWwaISAS
10) seale ai1e 319Yy)
1nQg ‘Adud3SISUOD
yum pajuswa)duwl
Anny srsonoesd siy g
¥ = paysngeis3y

eimpsujuedse @
NV¥D0¥d
IFONITI3DOX3
9371100

‘uoipe
1euoiIMISUI pUB pJeoq JOj LUOIEPUNO AU} SB SBAIS PUE
a2e)d u; st AyiqeIunoade pue ‘9auapiAe ‘Alnbu) Jo aanyno v T

‘sbuiesw pue sepuabe
pieoq 1ie ul Ajuiold 3)qISiA pue 1e;juad € S| SS320NS JUIPMS "0T

‘piemoy Bunpiom st abanod
ay3 Jeym pue woly Buibueyd ase 631100 pue Juapisaid ayy
1eym jo Buipuelsiapun 19A91-yb6iy e sulejuiew pieoqay| g

‘uondope pue uoiesapIsuod

pieoq Jo) senuold 18312 JO 189S pajIw) B YIIM SSa0INs

uspms Buirosdwi Joy ued JeUOIMSUL DAISIYOI € JUdsaLd
1M Juapisaid ayl 1eyy uoneadxa ay) s3as pieoqay| ‘g

‘elep Aq pawlIojul ‘papaau S| W0yl
S$S320NS JUSPNIS AYM SPUBISISPUN JBGqUISW pleoq AJdAT 7

"Buizniioiud sy 963)j0d ayy sa1633ens W01 JRYM PUE PIPIBU S) WIOJAS AYM SPUBISIIPUN J2QUIBW Paeoq AJSAS 2insug

‘JUIISISUOD doW
aonoe.d syl ayew
pue uonejudwaidwi
puedxa 03
sue)d yum quasaid
sy ao1oeld siy |
€ = Bbuibiaw3

‘pajuswedwi
Ajpua3sisuod

394 J0U INg sadULISUI
pajejosi ul yuasaud

Siaonoeld siy |
Z = buluuibag

"8210esd
siyy ui abebus
03 Buiuuejd o
u pabebua Apuaiind
jou st abanod ay
T = juasald JoN

W10j9Y JO IBYAA Pue AYAA 34 T utewoq

Page 50 of 59




‘Ayond
263)j02 210 e se sjy3
5309484 JeY) 9)EdS
e 18 ‘A)JUa3sISuod
pue Ajjesnewasis
pajuswadwi
s azioesd siy |
G = pasueApy

quawdAoIdwl
IMEVENYS
10} Seale 3ie 3y}
ng ‘Adua3sIsu0d
yum pojuawodwi
Anny si @xndeud siy |
v = paysiqeis3

JUDISISUOD BUoW
@o1oesd syy axew
pue uonejuswaidw)
puedxa 03
sueyd yum quasaid
s1e2poeud siy |
€ = buibiswy

124035 3beJaAy T utewoq

‘pajuswa)dw
A)us3sIsuod
394 J0U INQ saduRISU!
pajejos! ur Juasasd
s1aonoead siy |

‘2o12esd
siy3 ul abebus
o3 buiuueyd 1o
ui pabebua Appusind
jou si abanod ay |
T = JuUasaid 10N

eyugsujuedse @
NVI90ud
FONITI3OX3
I93710D

‘syeob

$S920NS JUIPNIS SY 38dBW UoRNHISUI 3y} diBY 03 AUNWILIOD
3y3 Ul 3uLNYul pue uoiysod J1ay} abeISAd) slaquwaw pieog ZT

w03y 40 31_YA Pue AYAA 3y L :T utewoq

Page 51 of 59




‘Aysond
2691102 9402 e se siy3

$309)42J Jey] 9)eds
e je ‘Aj3us)sisuod
pue A)ednewoslsAs
pojudwadw
siao130esd sy |
G = paJsueApy

QquowdAoLdwWl
wa3sAs
10} seale aie a19y)
Ng ‘Adud3sisuod
Yum pajuawajduw!
Anny st eondead sy
v = paysnqeis3

einsu; uedse @

AWVID0Ud

JON3IT13IX3

3937100

"‘Anenuue ise9)
Je S3USpN3s JO SonisiIBdRIRYD Y)Y U papiaoid aie spoday 8T

'S$320NS JUSPN]S 0} 23] Jey)
101995 a3 ul sabueyd Jofew Jo a1eme e SIQqUWBW pleog /T

"sanuold wiojas
Jenuue pue s|eob ssadons Juapnys piemoy ssasboud oy
9)qejunodde aba0d ayy pue uspisald a3y} spioy pieoq 3y 9T

‘p4eoq ayy Aq passnosip

pue 03 pauiodal Ajeinbas aue Jey ‘swuoyal paziuoud

0} paubne ‘'siojedipul 6uibbe) pue Bujpea) o saquinu
paywn e ybnoiyy ss80NSs JUSPNIS SI0HUOW pieoq aY) "GT

'sjeob ssaddns Juspms o) paubie
sanuoud dibajens jenuue sydope Ayjew.oy pieoq ay) “pT

‘Allenuue wayy sayepdn
pue sjeob ssaddns Juspnis sydope Ajjew.oy pieoq ay ) €T

'ss0jedipus 6uibbe) pue buipea) paubije jo Jaquinu payuil) e sopuow Apeinbas pue sjeob ss933ns Juapn)s 395

‘JUBISISUOD Bu0W
aonoeud ay3 axyew
pue uonejuswsayduwl
puedxs 0}
sueyd yym quasaid
St eonoesd siy |
€ = buibiswiz

‘pajuswaldLul
ARUS3SISU0D
394 j0uU Ing sadUCISUI
poyejost uy qudsaud
Si @2noeud siy |
¢ = buiuuibag

‘22ipoeud
siy3 ur sbebus
03 butuueyd yo
ui pabebus Appuatind
Jou st abanod sy

T = juasaid 10N

SJLII9|N pUe Ssjeon iz ulewoq

Page 52 of 59




062))02 2402 e se 51y}
5329484 18 9)LIS
e je ‘A)3uaysisuod

pue A)esnewasAs
paruowadwi
St adnoesd siy
G = padueApy

Quawanosdwiy
JiewsysAs
10J sease aie 3ay)
ng ‘Adua3sisuod
Yam pajuawaydw
Anny st @xnoead sy |
¥ = paysnqeis3

JUIISISUOD BJoW
aoneud sy3 axew
pue uonejuswa)dwi
puedxa o3
sueyd yym quasaid
srannoesd sy |
€ = buibisawy

:34025 abesaay z ulewoq

‘pajuswa)du
Apuaisisuod
394 J0U Ing sadULISUI
pajejosi ur qudsaud
S a3nsesd siy

‘92130e4d
siyy ul sbebus
03 buuueld Jo
ui pabebua Appuatind
jou st abayod ay |
T = 3uasald IoN

eypsy) :on-s‘
WVYY¥90ud
JONITI3IX3
3937100

‘$S322NS JUSPNS UO SWII} JJIOM pasndoy
ainsud 0} sanuoud paubnesiw uo spuads pieoq ay) swn
3y3 22npaJ 01 0JD Y3 YUM SHI0M A|JUS]SISUOD pieoq ay] 6T

SD1U39|N PUE S1eon g ulewoq

Page 53 of 59




9637103 9402 e se siy}
S328)y9J jJey} 9)eds
e e ‘Aj3ua)s/suod

pue A)esnewaisAs
pajuswajdwi
Si 9onoead siy |
G = pPadueApy

quawanosdw!
D11eWalsAS
10) seale ale viay)
ng ‘Adud3sISu0d
ym pojuswaydwi
Annyg st eonoeud siy |
¥ = paysnqeis3

JUDISISUOD 2J0W
aonoesd ay3 axyew
pue uonejusawalduw!
puedxs 0}
suepd yum quasaid
s1aonoeid sy |
€ = buibaowig

eympsujuadse @
WV3D0ud
FONIT13OX3
3937100

34005 abesany € ulewoq

‘pajuswaldw)
A)3ua3SISU0D
194 J0U Inq sadueIsul
pajejos ul quasasd
s1@ondesd siy |
Z = Buluuibag

'saniJond ssa3dns Juapnys
3637100 03 payui a.e jeroidde pue uonesapisuod 126png ez
*(-19 ‘syuswoaibe Bujuiebieq
9ARIDN00 ‘84nPPNJ3s Jeuoneziueblo ‘sadnod Jo uonedyipow
pue malAai “63) swIojeI SSI2INS JUBPNIS JO I)eds pue
Anqeuleisns 1oy Atessadsu sainsesw sypoddns pieoq ay) g7

‘uonnyIsul 3y} Joj AjjiqeuIrIsns jeluUeUY SSUNSSE Pieod 3y | ZZ
'SWI0J2J SS300NS Juapnis Ajoud jo uoejuswaldwi

3y} Yoddns 0} Sa34n0SaJL S23EI0Y|E pieoq 3Yy] “TZ
'SWJ0Jal $S320Ns Juapn)s Ajuoud
Jo uonejuawaldwi ayy Joddns o) papaau Ajjeoynads

aJe jey) sapnod sydope pue siapisuod Ape|nbal pieoq ay| "0z

‘salbajenys w01 paznuoud sy) yioddns o3 s336pnq pue sapiod a3uespy

9210e4d
siyy uy abebus
03 bujuueyd o

196png pue saIod £ ulewoq

ul pabebua Apuarind
jou si abajjoo ay |
T = 3udsaud 10N

Page 54 of 59




‘Ayiond
069))02 2103 e se siy)
S3039)434 Jey) a)eds
e je ‘A)3ua3sisuod
pue AnjesnewaisAs
parudwajdwi
S1@onoeld siy |

G = padueApy

QuawdAoIdw]
211eWaSAS
10) seale aie asay)
INg ‘Adud3SISUOD
Ym pajuswadw
Anny siaonoesd siy g

¥ = paysnqeis3

JUDISISUOD dJow
30130e4d ay3 axyew
pue uonejuswaldw!
puedxa 0}
sueyd yum ‘quosaud
St 90133e4d Siy |
€ = bulbiawy

‘pajuswaydwl
Aj3UISISUOD
394 J0u 3nQg saduesul
poyejosi uj quosaud
s1aonoead siy |
Z = buluuibag

sympeujuedss @
WVY3D0Ud
JONITIAOX3I
3937100

CIGIVESY
suapisaid ab6a1102 yoes puoAaq pue Buunp sjeob ssadans

juapms BulAsIyde 104 91qEIUNODIE. J)3SH SPIoY PIeoq 34| "OF

'sanuoud wioges ss322ns Juapnys Hupueape

pue sjeob ssaons Juapnys Buiasiyoe uo ped jeuelsqns
uj paseq Ajjenuue ses) Je paien)eAs sijuapisald 3y ‘6z

'Swiojal papasu pue sjeob ssa0ns Juapnis yum Buluueyd
uofjisuesy pue Buuiy yenuapisald ubne o3 syJjom pieoq 3y ‘8z

*sanoud WioaJ SS922NS JU3PNIS 0} Pale)al
SJapewWw ssnNIsIp pue jnoge uiea) 0} Juspisaid ayl yum
SUOISSaS YI0M pue sieasas Jejnbau ul ssbebus pieoqay) 7z

"sanlIold W03l SS935NS JUapnIS
SWES 3Y3 0} JUBWIYPWIWIOD & 3Jeys JuspIsald pue pieoq 3y | "9z

‘sjeob ssadons Juspmys
Buiasiyoe 104 Alnigejunodde yum pasuejeq ‘Juapisald ayy
Yyum diysuoneral aansoddns Ajleninw e sayeals pieoq ay] ‘Gz
's)eob ssa30ns JU3PN3S YIIM suonenieAs pue ‘suopisuely ‘Guriy jenuapisasd ubny

‘a0noe.d
sy ur abebus
03 buiuue)d o
ui pabebua Apuaiind
Jou sy aba)jod ay |
T = uasald JoN

diysuoneay pieog-juapisaid :p uiewoq

Page 55 of 59




2631105 2100 e se sjy3
S1I9)24 1eY] 9)EeIS
e je ‘Ajquaisisuod

pue A)ednewalsAs
pousWIdw!
S1 @onoead siy |
G = pasueApy

JuawsAoldwi
D1jewalsAs
10j seale aie 9Jay3
g ‘Adualsisuod
Yam pajuawa)dw
ANny s1@xnoead siy |
¥ = paysnqeis3

‘JUISISUOD dIoW
aonoe.d ayy axew
pue uojzejuswsidwi
puedxa 01
sueyd yum quoasaud
st @onoeld siy |
€ = buibiswig

3400 abesaay p ulewoq

‘pojuswadwi
A)3Ua3SISUOI
194 J0u 1nq sadue3su)
pa1ejos ur Juasasd
St adndeld siy |
¢ = buiuuibag

‘2210e.ud
siyy ul abebua
03 buiuueyd Jo
ul pabebus Ajauaiind
Jou st abajjoo sy |
T = juasaid 10N

ewugsujuedse @
WViID0ud
JON3ITIIOX3I
3937100

diysuone)ay pieog-jusapisaid iy urewoq

Page 56 of 59




Ratify New Hires/Resignations/ Appointments/
Reassignments & Other Personnel Matters

Page 57 of 59



9¢02/ET/T awiL M4 310 31qeed s1unoddy JUElSISSY Ply 1eloueUly £20¢/CT/9 AWYOLS ‘YVINVOW

aleqg agueyd aiL  awiL ved/mnd

9¢0¢/9/¢ awinnd
9¢0¢/0€/T awinnd
ajeq uoneulua]  swil yed/mnd

awij nd
awiinng
awi] ind
awilnnd
awil ved/mnd

Ml MON 9)ilL sSnoIna3id aleq allH aweN
Yie Aueniqad o1 yig Aienuer :sagueys uonsod

888)100 Uopuale)D |euIpI00) S)yauag B nolhed ¥20Z/ST/TT 3 ‘JIAT ‘LHOIYM
9391100 uopuale)n ueipoisnd TT0¢/1/9 Z ‘YNVN( ‘SOY3IDINID
uoneso al aleq alH aweN

U1 Aienigad 0} Yig Aienuef :suoneuiwiaj awij nn4

2391100 uopualel) S3JINMIBS JUBpNIS 9¢0¢/CT/T "W VNIOIH ‘NOLONIHSYM
9891100 uopuale 18lysed 9¢oc/Le/T M VHINVIWYS ‘NOSTIM
9391100 uopualel JUE}SISSY Pl 1eioueuly 920¢/L2/T HVIYVIW ‘WYNLNd
9391100 uopualel) |eulp100) syyauag g 1101Aed 920z/L2/T "0 VNI9 ‘010100VdVD

uoijeaonn Ml aleq 9llH SWweN

Uie Aienigad 0y Yig Aienuer :satiH awi n4

Page 58 of 59



Reports on Non-Action Items

Page 59 of 59



